I R -

s

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: June 9, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: May 12 (regular meeting)
May 27 (special meeting)

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS (x 2.)
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS — FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 0of 8

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, May 12, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Trustee O’Brien led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 4
NO. OF REGULARS 3
NO. OF SPECIALS 1

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 4/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 4/0
John Mikoley Trustee 4/0
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 4/0
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee / 4/0

Also Present:
Arthur A. Herdzik
Michael E. Stegmeier

Wayne Cisco

Thomas Kukoleca

Sherry Campbell i ommission Member:

Matthew Fischione V rvising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith ) Department

Adopted Resolution Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to accept the minutes of the April 28, 2025
regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 84 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 4/29/2025 to 5/12/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 69 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amou; ‘$ 151,969.42
SEWER FUND in the an}of; $ 13,794.51
TRUST FUND in the amo $ 177.50
CAPITAL FUND in th u $ -
EQUIPMENT RESERVE --m--nememmmmemnewin the amount -

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - amount of
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND amount of .
To 4/28/2025

Adopted Resolution: 85

epartment providing a report of building
ts that were filed for properties within the

Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Ayes:

eph Brunet, Lancaster VFW, inviting Village officials to participate in the

2) Correspondence from .
arade on Monday, May 26, 2025, starting at 9:00 a.m. at Veterans Park

Memorial Day Services a
on Lake Avenue.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 87 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

3) Correspondence from St. Mary’s High School providing a Special Events Application for its
Graduation Celebration on May 22, 2025, requesting use of the Village’s tall top tables.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 88 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

4) Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department providing a Special Events Application for its
Ceremonial Inspection on May 31, 2025, starting at 9:00 a.m. at Firefighters Park.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee ¥ to approve this event application

as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 89 Ayes: Mayor eder, tees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,

Miller, and O’Brien

5) Correspondence from Judge Hadsall and Judg
Lancaster Village Court for Fiscal Year 2024-

the Village’s annual audit.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and secon

Adopted Resolution: 90

Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Wayne K. Cisco requesting the Village Board to buy
inused vacation time for fiscal year 2024-2025.

nded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve this request as

presented.

Adopted Resolution: 92 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

RESOLUTIONS: B |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the following resolution:

Be it resolved by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster;
That whereas the Village of Lancaster wishes to install bumpers along the edge of that portion of a
parking lot adjacent to and to the east of 5427-5429 Broadway, the Village Board of the Village of



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Lancaster hereby acknowledges for and on behalf of the Village of Lancaster the assumption of the
bumpers’ ownership and maintenance.

It was noted that the first step in the process is to file an application with NYS Department of
Transportation to approve this project.

Adopted Resolution: 93 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Miller authorizing DPW to install new sidewalks
on the east side of Lake Avenue, at the west side of Veterans Park, including new ADA ramps on both
north and south ends, with work to be done by DPW staff and the ¢ f supplies estimated at $7,500.00.

stees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,

Adopted Resolution: 94 Ayes: Mayor Schroed

Adopted Resolution: 95

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded”
approve a Professional Servic
NY Forward Initiative Proj.
exceed $32,500.

Adopted Resolution:

Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Paulette Mayo — 147 4th /

She commented on a sump pump issue at 143 4% Ave. She stated that the pump is leaking water onto her
property which is going into her basement. She is requesting assistance to resolve the matter. Code
enforcement has advised the neighbors to extend their pipe out to the front of the house.

Matt Fischione noted that his office received this referral at the beginning of March. The owners
acknowledged that the discharge system had failed. He will conduct a new on-site inspection tomorrow to
verify the conditions, and he will follow up with the owners.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 50f 8
Alexa Kasprzak — 20 Clark Street:

She commented regarding speed limits in the village and recommended changing Clark Street back to a
one-way street. She cited issues with traffic during events as well as visibility problems when turning
onto Central Avenue. She feels a reduction to 25 MPH would have a positive impact for safety reasons.

Mayor Schroeder referred this issue to the Public Safety Committee for further review.

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustees Miller & O’Brien

They are going to meet next Tuesday with Clerk-Treasurer Stegme

» PUBLIC WORKS — Trustee Mikoley

ee Malone Schaefer

nd seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve the Special Events
cert Series as submitted.

Ayes:  Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

The Beautification Committee’s Spring Planting & Cleanup event takes place this weekend.

The Memorial Day ceremony and parade will be held on Monday, May 26 starting at 9:00 a.m. at
Veterans Park on Lake Avenue. This annual event is organized by the local VFW Post.

The Village Car Show will be held on June 22nd with musical entertainment. The Special Events
Application is forthcoming for review and approval.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8
» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Schroeder

No report.
» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley
No report.

» GRANTS — Trustee O’Brien

Cavuga Creek Park

The damage done to the boardwalk/stage along the creek has be ired by the contractor.

He is working with Attorney Herdzik and Clerk-Treasurer ards closing out the contract

with 4™ Generation Construction.

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert - PHASE 1 (BridgeN:

e Clark Street

He met with Wayne and the project engineer (C&S) to g and access fron

parking lot.

» TECHNOLOGY & NG — Trustee Miller

No report.
> CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

He noted that residents can check the Village website and social media to find and register for upcoming
free hazardous waste disposal opportunities.

He thanked Elliot Lear for his service to our community as the NYSERDA Clean Energy Intern. His last
day of work is Wednesday, May 14,



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8

The One Region Forward Local Climate Action Forum is on May 21% and Sustainability Coordinator,
Amy Stypa, will be attending and participating in a panel discussion about Climate Smart.

The next Climate Smart Task Force and Forestry Advisory Board quarterly meetings are scheduled for
Thursday, June 6%.

He discussed having a work session for a Community Solar vendor — PowerMarket. This will be set up
for the next regular meeting date on Monday, June 9™ at 6:00 p.m.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: ' |

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

n. He has already re-hired one (1)
liate need.

He has received six (6) seasonal help applications for consi
seasonal Laborer who has worked at DPW in the past due to

The veterans’ banners have been installed.

The department will take care of Firefighter’s Par preparation for the Lancaster Fire Department’s

Ceremonial Inspection at the end of the month.

» CLERK — TREASURER — Mich:

His office is working on year-end proces ming tax collection which begins on

June 1%

Meetings continue with |

order has been recomme proval to address safety and functionality.

Motion by Mayor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve a Change Order for Sutphen
Corporation dated 4/11/2025 in the amount of $3,317.57 for the new fire engine.

Adopted Resolution: 99 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 12, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8
» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He commented on Spring season conditions. There will be a focus on abandoned / vacant properties with
overgrown lawns. He is also addressing nuisance issues including overgrown bushes affecting visibility

along streets and roadways.
He is available to Village officials to discuss issues at any time as needed.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - Sherry C
E /%;

No report.

> VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.

| MISCELLANEOUS: —

-none-

| ADJOURNMENT:

"5 i

Motion by Trustee Mi onded by Tfilstee‘ (

Adopted Resolution: |

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY May 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 1

The special meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Tuesday, May 27, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.

Trustee Mikoley led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 5

NO. OF REGULARS 3

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 5/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer (Absent) Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 4/1

John Mikoley Trustee 5/0
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 5/0
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 5/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief — Assistant 9-2

| CORRESPONDENCE: ]

1) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Change in Use application for The Rooted Cup, 20 West Main St., Suite 300, following review by
the Commission at its May 15" meeting.

Motion by Mayor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the Change in Use
application for The Rooted Cup per the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 101 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Mikoley, Miller,
and O’Brien

| ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 102 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Mikoley, Miller,
and O’Brien

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT June 09, 2025 i 1'

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

May 13, 2025 to June 09, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 151,969.42
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 13,794.51
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 177.50
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amountof §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $

TOTAL  165,941.43

For the period from April 29. 2025 May 12, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 52

General Fund Ck#......... 92942.92979
Sewer Fund Ck#........... 12259-12265
Trust Fund Ck#.............. 2606-2608

Capital Fund Ck#...........
Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



6E'SII'0ST  § [SANNJI TIV TVIOL

- $ PpLIPY'E $ T097L6 § €9°TH6'9€TL $ STVIOL
05995 $ 60°TISS $  ST0T/60/S IYONOA YOI
TTSOVL $ 8T6TI'IL §  STOT/60/S I9YINOA [[01keg
00°0S $ spred-a1d
6v°6ETY $ udy - DSVIL

198png $70Z-+T0T

vLOYY'E $ 0E€PSLT $ LLT110°9S $ 09U £q pred S19Yono A
(pmg@de)  (pug sy (D) pung BAGS (V) puny [21us5
§T0T ‘6 dung :918(] SUO pieog

spunJ Jo Arewiwuing j0ensqy



298€€.L0€0L G2/80/50 GZ/80/S0 d | LINIWdIND3-I9VFHYD B 3SN43Y 3 000-€S-0918-V  66°0cv$ SFTOIHIA TIV -MO0LSIH dOHS 2
298€€.0€0. G2/80/S0 G2/80/S0 d ILUANIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S1334LS 3 000-2Sb-0LLS-Vv 66'0cE$ SATOIHIA TV -MOOLSIHI dOHS |
HO3L IVIMLSNANI a3 Mddy 0L0INddv S2/80/50 LEV 1062
€268
NOZVY OSIN §2/80/S0 S2/80/50 d TYNLOVHLINOD - IWINIWNOHIANT 3 000-5€Y-0608-V  8E'8LS SNAAYN/SHINAVWINVLAYOINIA -+ ¢
NOZVYIV OSIN G¢/80/S0 S¢/80/S0 ¥ VA '8 S3INddNS - NOILYDidILNY3g 3 000-10v-0168-Y 2L00L% SNIMdYN/SHINHYWMNYL/HYOINIA €
NOZYWY OSIN $Z/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 ¥ IdVYOSANYT JONYNILNIVA-SHEVd 3 000-SEVOLLL-V  86LL$ SNDIJYN/SHINAYININVLIEYOINIA -+ 2
NOZVYY JSIN G2/80/50 G¢/80/50 d 1d A9 LNIVIA ® SHIVdTY-1d3a 314 3 000-9S¥-Live-V  G1'8.9% SNIUAYN/SHINAVIDINVL/EVOIANIA - |
S3ADIAYIS TVLIAVYD NOZVINVY  OLOOZVIAY S2/80/S0 9€rL0-GC
S9°'62v$
SNOVA G§2/90/50 S2/90/50 d ONINIVYL-1430 34I4 3 000-04¥-LIve-V ¢2L'222% SSV101L4d SMO009/S3YALIvE/SddVYL €
SNOIYYA G2/90/S0 S2/90/S0 b SdYVL-1d3a 3YI4 3 08€-09¢-LLvE-V SZ0SL$ SSVI10L44 SMO0E/SAHIALIVE/SdHVL €
SNOI™VYA G2/90/S0 S2/90/50 o 321M0d 3HId-1d43Q 3HI4 3 000-6EV-LIveE-V 8T LSS SSV101dd SHMO0Q/SINMILLVE/SdYvVL |
S3AVINYES TVLIAVD NOZVAY  0L0OZYINY §2/90/50 Sev1l0-62
186¥S G2/80/S0 SZ/80/50 d /N HOLVATTT - SIDIAMIS AIYVHS E| 000-Lev-029L-v 00°2El$ NOILD3dSNI HOLVAZI3 IWNNNY L
ING3S NOLLOIdSNI HOLVATI3 SdTY  S003SdIV  §2/80/S0 YEVL0-GC
66€2S S2/80/G0 S2/80/S0 ] YIHLO-SIVIHIALYIN-SHHEVI 3 000-VL¥-0LLL-V  00°0.2% AT0dOVId NIVW AWIVHINID |
‘00 OVI4 3DV S00T1d3DY  SZ/80/50 EEVI0-GC
66169¢689 §¢/60/G0 S2/60/G0 d S TOHAVd - 43HNSYIHL IDNYNIL 3 00E-GEV-SCEL-V  G6'850'L$ JONVANILIY ANV INIL daY L
“ONI 'dav SOONIdQV $2/60/50 ceEv1L0-6¢
B20NU| areq aleq e MoNers uopduoseq adA] Jjunosoy abieys unowy uonarosag waej
PIOANUD PADY oL ISl Ry
804l Od JoRAHUOD 40pUBA  81Ed Od #0d
IV :S40puUBA A SPASY
iouyy seap Jold sueayy , N :nidy
N :AjuQ ieaj oug A ydwexg N :p1oH
A ‘pajafipng-uoN epnjauj A 48410 N :pled G2/LE/G0 01 Js41H rebuey aeq esuesqunsuzy
SOJON Wey) aur Jnoym jiejeq JeuLioy A 9)e)8 N :pioA ise7 0] 1541 :aBuey pl yaeg paay
iy :edAL "0d Apig N :uedg jse’] 0} jsii reliuey
ISIN sadA} sseyaing snjeis way| sobuey

Wd 01:10

§20e/¢ IS0

laquinN "O'd Ag Buiisi Japio aseyaind
JOVTTIA YILSYONVT

| :abey



G20C AV §¢/60/S0 S2/60/S0 d B IVLIASOH-SLIZ3INIg 33A01dN3T E| 000-008-0906-V 06'v69'v$ TVANIA B NOISIAAYIN L
aNN4 LI4INIFG FIA0NdNI VI S D S003VASD S2/60/S0 P¥¥10-G2
18'691$
S92008.1 G2/80/S0 G2/80/S0 d NS 301440 - ¥IUNSYIHL IDNVNIL 3 000-lov-seel-v  Lvov$ Clo38Mda ¢
§92008L1 G¢/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 A TLOVHLINOO-SHHOM O178Nd Ld3d E| 000-Sev-0v9L-v  Qv'62L$ OoLo3¥Mda |
OTT MO0 TVLSAMD  SO00LSAHD 52/30/50 evr10-62
25086421 §2/80/S0 §2/80/50 ¥ /NLOVHLINGOD - SAVINYIS AIFHVHS 3 000-GEV-029L-V  66'CLS AdYHEIT - H3100D ¥3ivm
OTTMO0H TVLSAHD  SO0LSAMD S2/80/50 err10-92
00°896°L$
1649¢ G2/80/50 S2/80/G0 o J3I4ISSYTIONN-SI3YL IAVHS 3 000-6.%-09G8-V 00°'tv98% HOTNN B SINVId ONIHAS ¢
1619¢ G2/80/50 GZ/80/S0 d IdVOSANYT IONYNILNIVIN-SHH VL 3 000-GEV-0LLL-V  00°'VvOL'LS HOTINW 2 SINVId DNIYdAS L
‘ONI MOSHOL ZINVEM D SO00VHMID S2/80/S0 LvrL0-G¢
acoe/s/s §2/50/50 S¢/S0/S0 o 44177vE - 321LsNr IOV TIIA E| 000-L4iv-0LLL-V  06'695% §20¢C ¥/€-22/0L LdNOoR4dITvE L
HOIMINOYSE f MOV SOOMIWOME  S2/S0/50 ov¥L0-SZ
091lGeEL §2/80/50 SZ/80/G0 d 1d-A3I4ISSYIONN-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-S.P-0LLS-V  00°L6S JAV IVHLINID NO TOHLNOD NO3DId 1
ONITTOHYLNOD LS3d ANVIHSY  S00VIHSY S2/80/S0 6Ev10-5¢
veLILS
£212202¢0L §¢/60/S0 S2/60/G0 H VN '? SHIVAIH-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€S1-0CL8- 9 9v'62% SFATMDIHIATIVIOOLSIAY ¥
€41220¢e0L §2/60/G0 GZ/60/S0 d W2 dIvd3Y MONY1-s33HL 3AVHS 3 000-2S1-0998-V  9v'62% SIATMDIHIATIVUOOLSIY €
€212202c0.L §¢/60/S0 G2/60/50 d ONYL LNIVW/SEIVAIH-ONINYI IO 1S 3 000-¢Sv-0418-V  9v'62% SATOIHIATIVIIOLSIH ¢
€212202€0.L GZ/60/S0 §2/60/S0 d {LINIVA/SHIVATIY-LNIVIN S133M1LS 3 000-2St-0LLG-V 9v'62$ SATMDIHIATIVAOOLSIAY L
HO3L TVIHLSNANI A3Nddv 0L0INddV S2/60/S0 8EYL0-GC
26'S81'ZS
€98£€.0€0. G2/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 d VN ? SHIVAIY-SHMIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€Sv-0C18-© 86°0¢P$ STTOIHIA TIV-MOOLSIH dOHS @
Z298E€20€0. §2/80/50 S2/80/S0 d '8 dIVd3d MONYL-s3341 3AVHS 3 000-2¢S¥-0958-v  86°0tv$ STATOIHIA TV -MO0LSIH dOHS &
¢98EEL0€0L G¢/80/S0 SZ/80/50 o dIvd3d LINJNLINDI-IDVYNIVEA 3 000-€Sv-0vS8-v  66°0cv$ STATOIHIATIV -MO0LSTH dOHS ¢
C¢98EELOC0L GZ/80/S0 S2/80/S0 o ONYL INIVW/HIVETY-DONINYI 1D LS 3 000-2Sv-0L18-V  66°0tv$ STATOIHIA IV -MO0LSTI dOHS €
PaNURUOYD JUN0IJY HO3AL TVIY1SNANI a3iddVY 010INddv G2/80/S0 LEVLO-SC
89/0AU] sjeqg eeq ejeq 3YDAeIS uonduasaqg adAy junoaoy ebieyny  junowy uonduosaq wayy
PIOAMYD  proy ouF jsi 0y

Wd 0L'L0

§20¢/eL/s0

adfl Od joesuod

1gWINN "O'd Ag Busi Jepip aseyaing
FOVITIA HALSVINY]

Jopusp  ajed Od

#0d

g abey



9L psy$

G..99 §2/80/50 SZ/80/50 ¥ YN R SHIVAIY-SHIAMAS AMVYLINYS 3 000-€S¥-02L8-9 CL'tv6L$ ¢ X SATAN3SSVYISOH ¢
S..99 §¢/80/S0 S2/80/50 d L LINIVW/SHIVAIH-TYAONTH MONS 3 000-¢Sv-CELS-V  +¥0°092% ¢ X SAT9NISSY IASOH l
ONI AYY3d  S00AMYId S2/80/50 0S¥10-9¢
£G6¢Cl G¢/60/50 S2/60/50 o HM INVYO - S331SNY1 40 advod E| 00¥-GEV-0L0L-V 06'2¢8'LS$ JONVLSISSY ONILIEM LNVHD |
vaio3a S00vaIo3 SZ/60/50 6¥110-G2
¥0LS9CLANIM G¢/90/S0 S2/90/S0 o ary LsHid-1d43a 344 E| 061-09¢-LIve-v 69¥8C$ SMONYL ¥ H3LVYM @ H3dvd AdOD |
AlddNs 301440 NOLva  SO0ONOLY3 S¢/90/S0 8ri10-9¢
0T irLLS
C6CLLONI §2/80/S0 S2/80/S0 d IVIHOLINVYM-SMYOM O1M9nd 143a 3 000-20¥-0v9L-V  0v'Z8c$ SANAdNS IVIHOLINY MO01S3y €
Z6CLLONI §¢/80/50 S¢/80/S0 o /IHOLINVT - TIVH 3¥1d NI HLYON 3 000-6L¥-129L-V 0V'28c$ SAMddNS IVIHOLINY MO0183y ¢
Z62.LONI G2/80/S0 SZ/80/50 d S IVIHOLINYP - SFOIAYTS dIHVYHS 3 000-20¥-029lL-v 0v'Zecs SANAdNS IVIHOLINYM MO01S3ay L
ONI ATddNS HOLINVF 43138800 S003INF0Q  S2/80/50 L¥rl0-g9e
L8519
169915685 G2/60/S0 §2/60/90 d 1LOVHLINOOD-SHHOM OINMgnd 1d3d 3 000-Ge¥-0¥9L-V  00°652% H31dOD MdA/AIVNITD/MEIID/LHN0D  +
169915689 §¢/60/50 G2/60/50 d IVALOVHLINOD - TYANINNOMIANT E] 000-GEP-0608-V  L'66% d31d0D MdA/ALVAIID/MEITD/LHN0D €
169915685 G¢/60/S0 S2/60/50 A 1LNIVYIN ¥3Id0OO - 301LSNr A9V TTIA E 000-€4¥-0LLL-V G8'96% HIIdOD MAA/FLYNIDMEIATI/LHN0D 2
€Ll 81685 G2/60/S0 S2/60/50 d OISS3H0¥d - H3dNSYIHL JONVNI 3 000-FE¥-GCEL-V GO'E0ES d31dOO MdQ/3LVINITOMYEITO/1EN0D L
OAS TVIONVYNIZ NIANYT 39VT13A  S009V13A S2/60/50 Iy L0-SC
LE'86.$
79S£60065 GZ/60/S0 S2/60/S0 d 1LOVHINOD-SMHOM O1Ndnd 1d3d 3 000-S€v-0¥9L-V  00'652% d3Id0OD MdAQ/ZLVINITIOMEITD/LENOD v
¥95€6006S G2/60/S0 S¢/60/50 d IVNLOVELNOD - TYLNINNOHIANT E| 000-S€1-0608-V L1 66% d31d0OD MdA/3LVNINOMERTIO/LYN0D €
95€60065 G2/60/S0 S¢/60/S0 A 1LNIVIN 43100 - 3O1LSNr A9VTIIA 3 000-€Lv-0LLL-V S896% 431402 MAA/ZLVWITNDMHMETTO/LEHN0D 2
79S£60065 GZ/60/S0 S2/60/G0 A 0ISS340Ud - ¥3HNSYIYL IONVYNI E| 000-vEP-G2EL-V  GO'COES HIId00 MdQ/ALVINNDHMEITO/ILENOD L
OAS TVIDNVNIJ NIANVYT I9V13a  S009v13AA SZ/60/50 Sv10-9¢
96°L65'c$
§20C AV G2/60/S0 S2/60/50 o JONVHNSNI TVYOIQ3N o 000-020- L vl'9tv$ IVLINIA ® NOISINAYW €
G202 AYIN G2/60/S0 S¢/60/S0 A AR IVLIdSOH-LIdaN3g 3JA0TdNIT 3 000-008-0906- 92 Z£'9S¥$ IVLN3A R NOISIAAYW T
panupuey NoooYy aNNd 1143N39 33A0TdWNIVYIA ST S003vIASD S2/60/G0 PP 0-GC
82/0AU] o] Y] eeq IYDAEIS uopduoseqg edAt unosoy ebieys  junowly uonduoseq way
PIGAIYD PASY 2UZ 18I oy
adf} Od enuod A0pUsA  ejeq Od #Od

Nd 0110

§20c¢/eL/s0

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jeplo aseyaind
ADVITIA YILSVYINY] ¢ :abey



OO 3NN 8 3NOLS ISIHIHIINI MIN  SOONIMIAN SZ/80/S0 09%10-G2
1550998 G¢/80/S0 $¢/80/50 d 7N ONIOVAENSIH-INIVIN S133H1S 3 000-€LY-0LLS-V  $1'992% LIVHdSY L
0O ININ ® INOLS IASIYdHILINT M3IN  SOONIMIAN $2/80/S0 6Sv10-5C
FARR: TARATAY] G2/80/S0 S2/80/50 o SHIOVd Il HOLINOW-Ld3d THid 3 00v-09Z-LL¥E€-V 0088S'c$ 347 404 SHIADVL M3IAN 0L l
ONI' SNOILNTOS VIOHOLOW  SO00HOLOW S2/80/S0 8811 0-6¢
JAV HLG 09 §¢/60/50 §2/60/50 o S1ISOd3d aig ? ALNVHYND 9 000-0€0-L 00'00S'L$ AV H1S 09 aNN4TY ¥IAIVM HIMIS |
adaol ‘Y3LT13INIONIN S003ONIT §2/60/S0 1S¥10-5C
geoc/zis §¢/90/G0 G¢/90/50 o ONINIVHL-1d30 34 3 000-0Lp-LivE-V  00°0¥CS 1dO3d ¥ 404 334 - dNVYD 1004 144 L
1d30 314 JILSYONVYT  0SO0VONVYT §2/90/S0 96¥10-52
AV HLY vl §2/60/50 G2/60/50 o S1ISOd3ad aig ® ALNVHVNO 9 000-0€0- L 00°005°L$ AAV HLY PPL 438 YIAIVAM HIM3IS L
SINVT IISNAZDTYM  S00ZDTVM S2/60/50 GSvL0-SC
L€ 128%
L00'970162SS §2/80/G0 S2/80/S0 d 133H1S HIVdIH-DONILHOIT 133H1S 3 000-0St-2815-V  0Z'85€$ I 1371N0 SHIVAIY ¢ ANIONI 041 €
L00'9r0L62SS G2/80/S0 S2/80/S0 o I LAINIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133H1S E| 000-CSv-0LLS-V  02'85€$ Y 1371N0O SHIVAIY 2 INIONI Q41 2
L00'9¥0L62SS §¢/80/S0 G2/80/S0 d 10 A9 INIVIN 7 SHIVdIM-1d30 34 3 000-9G1-LLve-V  L6POLS 39 137LNO SHIVAIH 2 ANIONT g41 |
d31LSIHOT10D S3ND  S00DSTIND  §2/30/S0 ¥S¥L0-9C
0611¥00009d G2/60/G0 S2/60/S0 o ONILNINd - ¥434NSYIHL 3DNVYNIL 3 000-0€v-S2EL-V  00'¥96$% 9L ALD LE# INIWIAANS |
SH3IHSITENd Q0D TVHIANID  OLOY3INAD §Z/60/50 £S710-6¢
£029legel SZ/80/S0 SZ/80/50 o LLINIVIN/SHIVAIY-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-¢5v-011LG-V 82'88% B6E MONYL S1Hvd Hivdad |
‘ONI 3aidd L3374 01013374 S2/80/50 2s10-9¢
0o0'zeLs$
L8YZ2Z6 G¢/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 o ILANIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133YLS 3 000-2S¥-01iS-v  00'0VLS$ Mdd - SAOTO f43INVITO MOANIM 2
18v2Z6 G2/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 d IVIHOLINYM-SHHOM 2118Nd 1d3Q 3 000-20v-0¥9L-v  00°2P$ MdQ - STAOTOD /HIANVITO MOGNIM - |
AT1LSVYD / SNV HIDNIA SO0099ONId  §2/80/S0 LG¥10-GC
BOJOAL] ajeq aeq OABIS uondifoseq adA| juncooy ebselyn  juncly uopduoseq wey
PIOASYD PADY DU J8tf oy

Wd 0L°10

Gc0e/el/so

odAL Od 10BJUOD

40pusp  8pe( Od #Qd

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Bupsr sepio aseyaing

FOVITUA HALSVYINVYT

1 :ebed



OTTHH NVQIHIHS  S00IY3IHS $2/60/S0 L9%10-GC

IAXAR ]8T4 §¢/80/S0 ST/80/S0 o S3ATFHL-S3IHL IAVHS El 000-¥€¥-0958-V  06°28V$ 103rodd 3341 - S3Nddns I
NS SH3ATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVYOS  SOONVHOS SZ/80/S0 99v10-6¢
S92008.1 §2/80/S0 SZ/80/50 -] S3I3YL-S3I™L IAVHS 3 000-PEY-0958-V 082.V% ONILNVId 3341 SAVHL ATOd AVHD |
NS sY3ANG AVMNYHL SNOLNYHIS SOONVHOS SZ/80/50 S9r10-G2
£6°2EL'YS
SNOIYVA GZ/80/S0 GZ/80/S0 d X3 IWNLOVHLNOOD-SNOILYYEGT 13D 3 000-00%-0554-VY  €7'86$ BAVIVHEINTD e 01010 2
SNOTHVYA §¢/80/50 GZ/80/S0 d "ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHDIT 13341S 3 000-8E¥-C8LS-V QS PEOPS FAVIVHINID L€%2 D117 L
O3SAN  SL00000N S2/80/50 Y9v10-G¢
LELIVLS
eSrProeLds G2/80/G0 GZ/80/S0 d 39N7 % 73INI-SUIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-02l8-9 6L0LZ% S¢-yZ AdT13NAMING13SIIA £
eSryroeLdsS G2/80/G0 G¢/80/50 o 10 ? INITOSYO-S33HL IAVHS 3 000-91+-0958-v 61012% Séve Ad1FANIMINGTISAIA 9
ZSrryoeLdsS §2/80/S0 G2/80/S0 d O ? ANFNOSYO-IOVNIVHT 3 000-9L¥-0vS8-v  6L0LT% SC-ve AdTANAMING13SIA S
CSPPPoeLds G2/80/G0 G¢/80/50 d 2 ANINOSYD-IOVEHYD ® 3SN43H 3 000-9Lp-091L8-V 020LZ$ S¢-vc A41AN4A NN 13S3IQ ¥
ZSrPyoeLds G2/80/50 S2/80/S0 b= | O 2 SYD-SHUVd E| 000-9Lv-0lLL-Y  02°0L2S G¢vc A413aN4d MINg13s31Ia €
ZSrrroeLds G¢/80/S0 S2/80/S0 d 710 2 INNOSVO-TVAOWIYH MONS 3 000-9ip-2€LS-Y 020LC$ Se-¥Cc A413aN4dX¥INE13S3AIa ¢
cSrrroeLds §2/80/50 S2/80/S0 d 1O B ININMOSVYO-LNIVIA S13IYHILS E| 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  020LeS G¢-¥e A413N4XMING13s3AIa L
S73Nd -dY0OD ADHYINT OO0ON  S0030DJON §Z/80/50 £910-G2
16'686$
128810€1dS S2/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 o 3J89N7 % 13N4-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-9L+-0218- S 6V .p2% SZ-vZ A473Nd A3AvITINN ¥
1288Y0E1LdS §¢/80/S0 S§2/80/S0 o 110 B ANIIOSYD-S3IYL IAVHS 3 000-91¥-0958-V 6V'L¥c$ SZ-¥¢ A4d713N4 A3avaNn €
1288Y0¢1LdS G¢/80/S0 5Z/80/S0 ¥ JDHS-Y3HL1O0-SIVIMAIVIA-NYITD 1S 3 000-vL¥-0LL8-V 6% /¥2$ S¢-¥Z2 AJd13N4 A3AvaIINN - ¢
1288¥0€LdS G2/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 d 10 B INITOSYO-LNIVN S13341S 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  0SL¥e$ SZ-¥¢ A4d13N4d A3AvAINMT L
S§713Nd -dd0O ADHYINT OOON  S00JQDON §2/80/S0 29%10-92
8.18¥58 G2/80/50 S2/80/S0 d /W ONIDVHHNSIY-LNIVIN SLIFHLS 3 000-CLy-01LG-V 182ZCL'LS 1TvYHdSY |
02 ININ B INOLS ISIIAHILINT MIN  SOQNIMIN  SZ/80/S0 L9¥L0-ST
FAZA R G¢/80/50 S2/80/S0 d /W ONIOVIUNSIH-INIVIN S133H1S 3 000-€Lv-0LLS-V  LG'PP8S LIVHdSY L
psNURUOY JUNoIVY OO0 AWM B INOLS ISI¥dEIINT MIN  SOONIMIN  §2/80/S0 09t10-G¢
9OI0AU| ey sjeq aeq WoeIs uonduossseg adAy unoaoy ebueyn  junowy uonduoseq way
PIOASIHO pPASY auz 184 ooy
8dA1 Od JoRRUOD Jopusy  ejeq Od #0d
Nd 0110

JaquinN “O'd Ag Bunsiy sep1O @seyoing
G¢0e/gLis0 FOVTIIA H3LSVINV G :abed



NOILYIDOSSY STVIOIZd0 FOVTIIA QLOVYTIIA S2/60/50 €L¥10-S2
66'99.%
69/65¢CL1L9 GZ/60/S0 S¢/60/50 d A31dISSYIONN-SI3HL IAVHS El 000-G.#-0958-V 86'G/$ G20C AVN SINQOHd 6
69/G6€C1L19 G2/60/S0 G2/60/S0 o INOHd T13D-NOILYHLISININGY 3 000-98¥-SL18-© 667/€% G20C AVIN SINOHd 8
69/GG9¢€2L19 §¢/60/S0 S2/60/S0 o 1VLVA/ SINOHd 113D - 1d3a 3IHI4 3 000-G8F-LIvE-V  26'€0ES S20C AVN SINOHd £
69/GS€C11L9 G2/60/S0 5¢/60/S0 d NOHd T133-NOILOAdSNI ONIGTINg 3 000-98¥-686€-V  66'/¢$ G202 AVW SINCOHd 9
69.66¢€2L19 G2/60/S0 G¢/60/50 d 1VQ0 ? Hd 3T190N-d3dd Y¥I1SvSIa 3 000-9.¥-066¢-V +2'69% G20C AVW STINOHd &
694GS€Z11L9 G2/60/80 §2/60/S0 d 30-39VHV9O SHYOM 2Nand 1d3a 3 000-68Y-0¥9L-V GZ'LES G202 AVW SINOHd
69/G5€Z1L19 G2¢/60/S0 SZ/60/S0 d {OHd 1130 -~ 439NSYINL IONYNIL El 000-g8¥-G2€lL-Vv GZ'LEeS G202 AVAN SINOHd ¢
69/95¢€C1L19 §2/60/50 S2/60/50 d 3INOHC 7130 - HOAVIN 3AILND3X3 E| 000-S8¥-0LZ1L-V GZ'lE$ G202 AVAN SINCHd ¢
69/G5¢€7119 G2/60/S0 SZ/60/50 H JOHd 1132 - S33LSNy1 4O ayvosg El 000-68¥-0L0L-V ZL8¥L$ G202 AVIN SINOHd |
SSIT1IHIM NOZIFIA 0LOZIY3IN G2/60/50 (A 4%Vt
§.°8¢L$
2010.000089¢ G¢/80/S0 S2/80/G0 d IVNLOVYHLNOD-SHIAMIS AYVLINYS E| 000-GE¥-02L8- 9 SLivLS G20Z Y4V OlLT3A1dMda §
¢010.2000089¢ §2/80/S0 GZ/80/S0 d 8IVAOWIY HINOO-S3A3MIL 3AVHS E| 000-94v-0958-V GL'.ivL$ S20C NHdV OlLla3Ndmda  +
¢0104000089¢ §2/80/50 S€/80/S0 o HIHLO-SIVIHILVYN-SHYVL 3 000-vL¥-0LLL-Y  GL'ZPLS G202 THdVY Olla31d mMda €
¢010£000089¢ G2/80/50 SZ/80/S0 o STIVNLOVYHLINOD-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-0EV-ZELS-V G2¥L$ G202 1UdY OlLaadmda ¢
¢0104000089¢ G¢/80/S0 S2/30/S0 &t ANIVIN S2OIAEIS-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-SEV-0LLG-V SL'/PL$ S20¢ 1lddY OlLlaa1d mda L
NOZIH3A SLOZIM3IAN SZ/80/S0 [ FA A0 T4
G96¥998158 G2/60/50 S2/60/50 o SMO08 MV - MY'1 3 000-60%-0cvL-V GL19L$ FHVMLJ0S INIINO 6202 TIddY L
LNIWAVL LSIM - SHILNTY NOSWOHL SO00SWOHL $Z/60/50 04vL0-GC
00°188's$
0891 §¢2/60/S0 SZ/60/S0 d O4NIVOOYd LHATY d3d-Ld3a IHId El 000-L.p-LLPE-V 00°€S9'LS 1IVIN YHOMLIN dNOD G202 NN 2
0891 §¢/60/S0 SZ/60/S0 o INIVIN DAS - H38NSYIHL IONVYNIA 3 00C-GEP-GCEL-V  00°822't$ LIVIN MHOMULAN dWOD SZoZ Iannr |
OTT1dSW LINHO3L SLONHO3Ll S2/60/50 69¥10-92
S¢0Z 93 G2/90/G0 SZ/90/S0 d NOLLAIMOS9Ns ® S3aNA-143a 3414 3 000-CEP-LIbPE-Y 0O0'GLS SINATIVNANNY |
JILNNTOA 40 DOSSY NYILSIMHLINOS  0LOHLNOS S2/90/50 89110-9¢
806¢ §2/60/S0 S2/60/S0 d ISNOD Y/H - S3ALSNYL 40 auvog 3 009-SE¥-0L0L-V  00°00.°C$ G20C AVN - ONILINSNOO ¥H L
panupuoy JunoIdy 071 HH NYQI43HS SO0IM3HS G2/60/90 29710-G2
010AU) oie(] ajeq NYDABIS uojduasey adAy Junodoy sbieys  Junowy uojduosag wej
PIOASIYD PADY ouz )i Jooy
8dAl Od JoBJUCD Jopusp  8jed Od #0Od
Ad 0L:1L0
JaquinN "O'd Ag Buiisi uepiQ aseyoing
S202/2L/S0

JOVTIIA ¥3LSVINV

g :abey



00°0$ -Junowy ploA (ejo)  18°212°19$ unowy IsI [BjoL GO  :swiej| aur] 'O'd 2101  0S ‘S18plQ aseLInd [ejol

€1Y9E STIZHISO STITLISO d 'SHIAINNY H1S.) - SNOILYHEI 13D 3 000-2}7-0S6.-V  0L°Zve$ MINYIWVYH - NOILYOId3a 3341 L

S3INOVId IZNOYE NITINVHS  0LOMNVYL S2/2L/50 18¥1L0-52
2z'682%

§210S010¥0.2€90 §2/2)1IS0 Se/zLiS0 Y INOHJIT3L - SYHOM OI1aNnd 1d3a 3 000-LE¥-0v9L-V  +8'96$ G202 AVIN SINOHd H43N/Mda/aN €

SZL0S0L0¥0.ZE90 S2Z/ZLIS0 STIZLISO d I0HJ313L - TIVH 3414 ANT HLIHON 3 000-6E-L29L-V  ¥2°0€$ $20Z AVN SANOHd HAIN/MdQ/aiNt 2

SZ10S0L0¥0.2€90 §2/Z1/S0 ST/ZLIS0 ¥ INOHJITAL - SIDIAYIS AFHUVHS 3 000-6€¥-029L-V #9191 $ SZ0Z AV SINOHJ HAaN/Mda/ant |
SNOLLYOINNWWOD ¥3LNVHD  SO0LYVHO SZ/ZL/S0 08¥10-62

V-ZYEL-6LEHZLS S2Z/80/S0 SZ/80/S0 ¥ 5 LOVYINOO-IOVENYD ® ISN4TY 3 000-¥E¥-0918-V  0L°1S2'L$ 8WT/MJA OAS ¥3LSJINNA A8 L
ONI SFOINYIS JLVYHOLHOD WM SOOHODWM  SZ/80/S0 6.710-5Z

SNOIXVA §2/90/50 S2/90/50 d INILIW/INIWLINYOTY-Ld3A TS 3 000-O0vt-LLYE-Y  €0'09L'LS$ SASYHOUNd WYHO0Ud QHYMIY |
dNOYO AL34VS OI18Nd HAWLIM  SO0FWLIM  $2/90/50 81¥10-G2

20'2Ir'L$

SNOIYVA §2/90/S0 S2/90/50 d INILIW/INIWLINEDIN-LdIA T4 3 000-0Vt-LLYE-¥  Z0'P20'L$ "HOMNd WYHDO0NHd A¥YMIY 8 STAOTD ¢

SNORVA §2/90/S0 S2/90/S0 H /H Q31HO0SSY - INSWLHVCIIA 3y 3 OvE-092-LL¥E-Y  00'9EES$ "HO¥Nd WYHOO0Hd Q8YMIY 8 SIA0TD |
dNOYD ALA4VS OINENd ¥INLIM  SO0IFWLIM 52/90/S0 Li¥10-52

SNOMNVA 92/80/S0 SZ/80/50 ¥ INILIW/INIWLINYOIY-LdIA IS 3 000-0Vb-LLVE-V  91°29¢$ SISYHOUNd WYHOOUd QdvMIY |
dNOYD ALTHVS OI19Nd HIWLIM  SO0IWLIM S2/80/S0 971052

vPL02SPOL §2/90/50 52/90/50 Y 10 B INITOSYD-1d3a IHI4 3 000-9Lp-LLYE-V  PEvErS £ 3NJSIY/STIVIHIA 43HO 13N L
MNVE XIM  0L0VEXaM §2/90/50 Si¥1L0-62

8y8re §2/60/S0 GZ/60/S0 H HIINIONI - S3ALSNYUL 40 QHvOod 3 006-GEV-0L0L-V  ST'S66°L$ 92/¥ NYHL IYIANIY SOAS 408d |
Od 'SALVIDOSSY % LLNHOS WM SOOHOSIWM  52/60/50 ¥L¥10-SZ

G20T AV S2/60/S0 GZ/60/50 d 8 SISNIAXI - HOAVIN FAILNDIXT 3 000-0.¥-0LZL-V  00°SE$ AV DLW TYHINTO - 4IAIONHOS |
panujuoy junooay NOILVIOOSSY STVIOI440 IOVTIA  OLOVTHIA S2/60/S0 ELY10-6C

BIJOAUY aje(] sjeq ageq JoARIS uonpdiroseq adA} unoaoy ebiely  junowy uapdusseq wejyf
PIOAMYD  pAoY ouz iS4 Jooy
80/ Od 1oRfUOD 1opusp 818 Ocl #0d
Nd 0410

JequInN ‘O'd Ag Bugsi JaplQ aseyoing
G20Z/2L/S0 FOVTTIA H3LSVYINVY1 L ebeq



18212'19% PLIVYeS 00°0% 10°99.°L5%

‘spund Iy 3O jejol
vLrovr'es vLovb'es 00°0% 00°0% 1
0EySLLS 00'0$ 00'0% 0EVYSL LS 9
LL110'9G% 00°0% 00°0% LL'110'96$ v
jejor el01 YO |ejOL BnusAay jejo) pusdxy pung uonduosag pund
pund Aq sjejol
18°Z1Z'19% pLovr'es 00'0% 20°99.°15% ‘spund |iv jO 1e30L
rLovy'es vrovb'es 00'0$ 00°0$ 1-s
0£'vSL'L$ 00°0% 00'0% 0E'VSL' LS 2]
L2°110'9S$ 00°0% 00°0% L2°110'95% V-5
lejo) ieyol o |ej01 enuaAay |ejol puadxy pund uonduosaq punyg
pung-sea) Aq s|ejop
90/0ALY aecr ared ared Moaers vondussact adAy junoooy ebieyy  junouwly uonauosaq ey
PIOASIUD PADY DU IS oY
adAl Od joequon Jopuep  ejed Od # Od
WNd 0410
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Buns|T JeplQ aseyaing
Gc0Z/2L/S0

JOVTIIA YILSVYINVT g :abed



May 14, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
09:56 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 05/06/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  HRA TRANSACTIONS - APRIL 2025 4,239.49 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 caSH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -9060-800-000. Balance would be: 60,482.19-.

WARNING: Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -9060-800-000. Balance would be: 60,482.19-.



May 14, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

09:56 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances

A 4,239.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 4,239.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 4,239.49

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

1D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




00°0% :unowy pioA |Bjol  00°0S§ unowy isi jejoL | swiey suiodielol 1 :$19pAQ 9SBYIINg |EI0L

S20zZ/0E/y G¢/¢0/S0 S¢/e0/S0 o SINIWAVIHINO 9 000-069-9 00°05% 'dSNI Fid ISHNGNITYH SAYVINLS |
HILSYONVY1 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL S2/20/S0 1ev10-9¢
23f0AU/ a1eQq ajeq eed HYONBIS uopduosag adA} junoaoy ebieyy  Junowy vonduosaq wajy
PIOAMUD PAOYM DU IS11-4 ooy
adAL Od jorIuOD 1opusp 81eqg Od #0d
IV ISIOPUBA A PAIY
'8ul] 4BOA JOLI] SUBBI N nudy
N :AjuQ 1eaj Joud A jdwexg N PIoH
A :pejebpng-uop epnjouj A 9410 N :pred GZ/LE/G0 0} 15414 reBuey ajeQg 2aueiquINdUg
SOJON Wa) aul7 INOYIM jieoq JJeulio A 9e18 N :PIOA jse 0} jsii4 :eBuey pj ysjeg PASY
Iy ;edAL ‘0d A -pid N :usdp 527 0} Isui rabuey
2SI sadA}, aseyoing snjels wey| sabuey

NV ¥£:60
laquinN "O'd Ag Buiisi JepiQ eseyaing
§202/20/S0 IOVTTIA ¥ILSVINV | :ebed



00'05$

00°06$ 00'0$ 00°0$ :spung Iy JO 1ejol
00'05% 00'05% 00'0% 00'0$ 9
jejol 12101 /9 |ejol @nuaArsy lejol puadxgy pung uonduosag pung
pung Aq s{ejol
00°05$ 00'05$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 'spund [{V JO [el0L
00°05% 00°05$ 00'0% 00°0$ o5
lejoL 2oL /9 [ejoL anuaAsy fejol puadxgy pung uondiuioseqg pund

pung-iea) Aq siejol

WV 1€:60

§20¢/20/S0

JequinN ‘O'd Ag Buns| JeplQ aseyaingd
AOVITIA YILSVYONY

Z obed



May 14, 2025
10:10 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 05/09/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 2,441.07 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 575.43 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 5,590.57 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 2,015.38 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 358.92 6
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 124.00 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 8,416.36 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-~100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 11
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 140.77 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
bb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 181.50 14

A -4020-100-000

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



May 14, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

10:10 Am Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 7,185.59 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 19,534.23 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 6,491.16 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 2,636.96 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-103-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8020-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 80.77 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 3,044.63 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 1,311.38 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 3,979.82 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 9.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



May 14, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

10:10 aM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 924.23- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 3,003.44 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 4,341.78 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

pb: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 3,093.75 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/09/2025 2,970.50 41
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1210-100-000. Balance would be: 1,605.91-.



May 14, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 5

10:10 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 71,129.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 7,405.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 78,534.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 78,534.50

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




May 14, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:00 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 05/09/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 5/09/2025 5,512.09
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 5/09/2025 566.50

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CasH



May 14, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

10:00 M Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,512.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 566.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 6,078.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,078.59

Rﬁmmmammg: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this 1isting.




June 09, 2025 # z

ABSTRACT
Motion by , seconded by , [adithes
ﬁ that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:
GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 135,188.21
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 11,044.80
TRUST FUND in the amount of §
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ---------in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of $

TOTAL 146,233.01

For the period from May 13, 2025 May 28, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 68
General Fund Ck#......... 92080-92032
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12266-12269
Trust Fund Ck#..............

Capital Fund CKk#...........
Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



I0°'CETOPT  § [SANNA TTV TVIOL

- $ - $ 08PrO1I $ TIT88ISET $ STVIOL
eL'0sy § 11'6€0°9 $ $TOT/ET/S I_YONOA VOIA
L8 168°S $ 18CITLL $  STOT/ET/S 1YONOA foIhed
198png $T0T-+20T
0TToLY $ 6TLE6IS $ ¥oaYD £q pred sIoyonop

GDpungende) (D pung il (D) pung Bmdg (V) pun [e1s050

$TOT ‘6 dunf :91e(J SUNIIN preog

spun,J Jo ATewrung }oeNSqy



AIY443r 'MSNIzand

SIDINGTS VLIAYO NOZYINY  0LOOZVYWNY SZ/LL/SO

HONNOD 'OLlS0dSY  S00SO0dSY §2/51/S0

NOILYDIYEVYH 8 NOISITIOO OH3Y  S0000d3AV  §2/22/S0

Gcoc/vL/S §¢/YLISO S2ivL/SO d 13HO3S OdH-OAS 40dd-1SIa 1SIH E! 000-PE¥-0252-V  00°06%
Scoc/eL/S S2/eL/S0 SZ/eL/s0 d IYNLOVHINOD - ADILSNC IOVTTIA 3 000-GEV-0LLL-V  00'S2L$
ALED-NXEH-EEAL G2/L1/S0 Se/LLig0 o 32110d 341430 3414 3 000-6E¥-LIvE-V  66°L5$
Gc0e/s)/s §¢/S1/S0 S2/S1/S0 d 3N Od SIDNINHIS JOHd-ONINNYId E| 000-v€V-0208-V  00'06$
G20Z/SL/S SZ/SLIS0 Se/SL/S0 ¥ JW Od SAVINYTS 40Hd-ONINNYId E| 000-¥€¥-0208-V  00°06%
G20Z/vL/S G2/vL/S0 S2/vl/so d 134038 OdH-OAS 40¥d-LSIa 1SIH 3 000-vEV-0252-V  00°05$
€are §¢/ee/s0 S¢/eeiso d 1a A8 1INIVIN '8 SHIVdIY-1d30 3414 3 000-9SP-LIvE-V  00'SLLS
Ge0e/SL/S Ge/SLIS0 Se/SL/SO d 3N Od SIVIAYTS JOUd-ONINNV 14 3 000-vE€¥-0208-V  00°06$

MVZOWVAVY AHOO  S00OWVAY S2/51/S0

1v1319 vinvd

NI3TTV SaWvr

NIFTIV SANVT

NVIHOLSIH - ONILIIWN OdH |

oLolzang ge/ivi/so 68¥10-S¢

G20Z/eL/S SOAS ONILS 1dN0od )

goov3iIg se/el/so 881710-G¢

SOV14 A01T0d FHIAMIN - |
18%10-G¢

ONILIIN NOISSINWOD ONINNVYId |
98¥10-GE

ONILITINW NOISSINWOD ONINNVId |

G0013T1V  ST/S1/S0 G8¥10-9C

NOSVITONINNYId - ONILFIW OdH |

00131V GErrl/S0 ¥8110-6¢

< ANION3 471 S1dvd divd3d L
£8v¥10-6¢

ONILIAN NOISSINWNOD ONINNYId |
¢8¥10-G¢

B0[0AUY ajeg a1eq oreqg HoAEIS

voiduossacg adAl junasoy ebieyn  unowy

uonduasag weyf

PIOASIUD  PADY DU JSild 0y
804 Od PeHUOD Jopusp  81eg Od #0d
IIY :sio0puap A PADY
19UIT JBBA J0Lid SuBdY N caudy
N :AJUQ 4894 JoLid A dwaxg N DI3H
A :peyebpng-uapn spnjouj A 49420 N :pied GZ/LE/GO 01 iS4 :afiury ajeq asuelqunauy
SejoN Wway ault Inoylm jiejeq yeusiod A ‘93838 N :pioA 1se7 01154y :ebuey p| yojeg pAsY
v iedAL "Od Apig N :uedo ise 0) isiid rebuey
oSN sadA), aseyoing snjejs way| sabuey

Wd ¢s:L0

G20¢/L¢e/s0

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio eseyoind
FOVTTIA H3LSVINVT

| :abed



S20T/LIS SZIVLISO SZIYLISO H 134938 OdH-DAS 40Yd-LSIA LSIH 3 000-¥Eb-0254-V  00°S9Z% SILNA YIGNTN 2 AYYLIHOTS L
LHINOIVWNT  S00HIMOT Se/bL/So 66710-G¢

£020.21LANId SC/€2/S0 SZ/ET/S0 d NS JDNI440 - YIHUNSYIHL IDNVYNIL | 000-LOP-S2EL-V  16'%0L$ S3INSSIL 8 H3dVd AdOD l
AlddNS 301440 NOLYI  SOONOLYI SZ/£T/S0 86¥10-GZ

LL+S09 §2/2Z/S0 SZIZT/SO Y ILLNIVA/SHIVAISE-LNIVA S1331S 3 000-25¥-0L1S-V  00°09$ 1G9 06 SYML S1uvd HIvdayd 1
"ONI ADIAYES ONITIM SNOA  SO0MSNOT  §2/22/50 16¥10-52

000828

LLLLP-ST GZ/EZISO STISZ/SO Y V8 ONILNIYC - HOAYIW SAILND3XT E| 000-08V-0LZL-V 00°0L% [FANDALS WIAOHHIS NINGO M TN~ €

LLLLP-SZ G2/£2/S0 ST/ET/S0 d ? ONILNIYd - S3ILSNHL 40 Quvosd 3 000-0€F-0L0L-V  00°0VL$ [FNDILS HIAOUHOS' NIHEO'HITIN ¢

LLLLP-GT GZ/£T/SO STIEZISO d ? ONILNIY - ¥3HNSY3YL IONVNIH 3 000-0EF-SZEL-V  00°0.% 1ANDILS HIAOUHIS NIHFO'HITIN |
"ONI ONILNIYd 1473 S0014713d  SZ/£2/S0 96¥10-5Z

52V B ELIS SZ/ET/SO ST/ET/SO d LV ® S3MNddNS - NOILYDI4ILNY3E 3 000-L0V-0L58-V  6L¥b$ AHVYMAYYH 3 TvaW ¥33LNNTOA L
ANNr'SILYND  SOOILYND S2/Ee/So S6¥L0-52

00252 §2/22/S0 SZ/22/S0 H \ONS-SIVINILYW-TYAOWTH MONS 3 000-VL-Z€LS-V  00'9SL$ AOVINVYA MONS -IOSdOL QA ND ¥ L
"ONINOSHOL ZINYEM 1D SOOVEMID $2/22/G0 ¥6¥10-5¢

SZOZIV LIS SZ/¥LISO SZ/YLISO Y 13403S OdH-0AS 404d-LSIA LSIH 3 000-VEP-0254-V  00°06% SZOZ/PLIS - ONILIAW OdH L
NITLIVD ‘S3LVA STAVHD  SO0IAVHO SZivL/SO £6¥10-5¢

S202/S1/S G2/SLISO S2/SLISO ¥ 3N Od STDIAYTS 40ud-ONINNY1d 3 000-¥E¥-0208-V  00'06% ONILIIN NOISSINNGCD ONINNYTd L
NVAY MOIMHYD  SO0IMMVD S2/S1/50 Z6¥10-52

SZ0Z/LIS SZIPLISO S2PLISO Y 138D3S OdH-OAS H408d-LSIa 1SIH 3 000-vEV-02S2-V 00063 SZOZ/PL/S ONILIIN OdH L
T139dNYD AHHIHS  0LOSJWYD S2/tL/S0 16¥10-G2

SZ0Z/SL/S SZ/SLISO ST/SLISO ¥ 3N Od SIDIAYIS JOUD-ONINNY 1L 3 000-PEP-0208-V¥  00°06$ ONILIIN NOISSININOD ONINNY1d L
YIAANYXITV ‘'YMZSNE  S000ZsSNg SZ/SL/So 06¥10-6Z

80I0AUY aecy sje(] oreq JOARIS uofdiaseq 8dA} JunoVY abuey)  Junowy uopduoseq wey
PIOAMYD  pASY DU Isii4 jooy

oAl Od enuod iopuep  &1eq Od #0Od

Nd 2510
JequinN ‘O'd Ag Buns|T Jepio eseyaing
G¢0¢/L2/s0 FOVTIIA YILSVYINVY1

2 9bed



§2oc/ivLis S2/PLIS0 GevL/s0 d 1349038 OdH-OAS 40dd-LSI1a 1SIH 3 000-v€¥-0254-V  00'06% ONILIZN OdH |
ANINVIC 'YIVOYY  S00TVOVM S2/vL/SO 60510-9¢
0€9¥99 G2/¢e/S0 SE/2T/s0 o {LLNIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2Sv-0LLG-V  +¥6°'800°L$ LR ICAHL-SLUVd HIvday L
"ONI LFTOYUAIHO TISva JOr  S00vd30r S¢/e/So 80510-62
yEIE'TS
S¢0¢ aANNr GZ/EC/S0O ST/ET/S0 Y A8 IVLIdSOH-LIdaNZg 33A01dWE 3 000-008-0906-9 69°€LLS 'SNI HLTV3H 33A0TdNG S20C INNT ¢
G20¢ 3INNr G2/ETISO SZ/ET/S0 d ?IVLIASOH-S1id3aN3g I3A0TdNS 3 000-008-0906-V S9'T/LZ$ 'SNI HLTV3H 33A0TdN3 202 INNr L
HLTv3H LN3AN3Id3ANI S00d3ANI §2/6¢/S0 20510-S¢
[AZARR" GZ/22/S0 SE/2e/S0 g W-IVNLOVYHLNOD-NIWAY S13341S 3 000-GE¥-0106-V  00°2LL$ ONILSILIOHOOIV B DNY¥a Ltoad L
dTTANM = SYHOMHITY3IH  SI0LV3IH S§2/2¢/S0 90510-5¢2
995G L19Y6 §2/2¢/S0 G2/2e/S0 o ILINIVA/SHIVAIH-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-2GP-0LLS-V 69'68% SOINVHO3N - S3NddNS MO0LS3N l
HIONIVYED  SOONIVHD §2/¢2/S0 S05L0-G2
8.¢cc G2/22/S0 G2/2T/S0 H ILINIVA/SHIVAIM-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2S¥-0LLS-V  00°08S$ HIdIATMS LIFHLS - S1HVd divd3d L
"ONI “OUVY-I13H JI-HLND  SO0NHLND §2/22/S0 ¥0510-5¢
£PBY8ESCL GZ/ecIS0 S2/Te/so o ILLINIVIA/SHIVAIH-LNIVIA S13341S 3 000-25¥0LLG-V 9V L6E'LS 6€ MONYL SLuvd dIvd3ayd |
‘ONI 3Aidd13314 0101334 62/2e/s0 €0S10-82
GE€29855¢1 GZ/2C/S0 GT/Te/s0 H {LINIVIN/SHIVAIY-INIVIN S13341S El 000-2SP-0LLG-V  86'E0ES SHIVd3IH 8€ MoNHL 1
'ONI 3AHdL33d 01013314 S2/2e/So 20510-s¢
(ATAL T4l G2/22/S0 <2/Te/S0 Y ILLINIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341LS E| 000-25¥-0LLS-V  66°€S$ P MONUL S1HVd dIvd3d |
"ONIFAlddl3aatd 01013314 §2/2e/s0 10S10-52
9's6L$
SNOIYVYA G2/£2/S0 S2/€2/S0 o HILVM-SHHV 3 000-L¥v-0LiL-V  €LLL$ LS SAUVN INIVS 9 2 d3lvM BT ¢
SNOVA G2/€C/S0 S2/ET/S0 < | HILYM - SFOIAYIS AFHVHS 3 000-L¥¥-029L-V  €E'8LLS 1S SAUVNLNIVS 9 2 d3lvmai L
ALIMOHLINY Y31YM ALNNOD 3Id3 S¥0031M3  S2/€¢/S0 00S10-92
92A10AUf ojeq ajeq oIS uopdioseq odA] Juncooy ebueys Junowy uonduaseq wel
PIOAMHD PAoY Uz Jsitd oy

Nd 2¢:i0

§20¢/L¢/S0

edAl Qd Bquod Jopusp  8ped Od # Ocd

JagquinN "O'd Ag Buiisit 4epi0 eseyaind
FOVTIIA Y31SVONV ¢ :obed



SLSB9Y

GZ/¢¢/S0 S2/2z/S0 o 7 SHIMOTS 490 - NOILLYDIdILNV3g E| 000-LEY-01G8-VY 0£2LE'LS JINVIJ/SNITHYO SHIMOTH4QILHOSSY L
IASAOHNIIHO T1IHOLIN - SOOHDLIN §2/22/S0 L1L510-G2

9vG89Y G2/22/S0 S2/22/S0 d IdVOSANVT IONYNILNIVIN-SHE VL 3 000-GE¥-0LLL-V  00'68L$ dILINVId 3OVTIIA -TI0S ONILLOd |
JISNOHNIIYO TIAHOLIW  SOOHODLIN S2/22/S0 91510-9¢2

G20e/sL/S GC/SLIS0 S2/S1/S0 d 3N Od SIDINHTS 40Hd-ONINNY1d 3 000-+€¥-0208-V 0006$% ONILIIN NOISSINWOO ONINNYTId |
TINNYS "H3TTIN SCOITHIN S2/GL/SO GlSL0-s2

Geociv LIS Ge/viiS0 SZivL/so d 134038 JdH-OAS 40¥d-1SId LSIH 3 000-¥EV-02S4-V  0Q0°GLLS NOSYHIdHIVHO “ONILIIN DdH L
HIAIW 1IVHIIN  SOOMIATIN S2/vL/so t1S10-G¢

y0'eves

GC0C MddY §¢/¢¢/S0 Sz/ee/SO o LININDINDI-S3IYL IAVHS 3 000-002-0958-VY 20°€6% G20C NHEdV - SIHNddNS B S1HvVd 6

S20¢ Ydv G§¢/¢¢/S0 G2/22/S0 o Adid ? SIVIHIALYW-IOVYNIVHA 3 000-FLv-0vS8-V 0V ClLes G20C THdVY - SAMNddNS ® S1¥vd 8

G20¢ Thddv G2/¢¢/S0 SE/ee/So o 1 AVIHYIAO OSIN-SNOILYHE3T3ID =l 000-02¥-09S4-V 6V 'Lv$ S20C MYV - SANddNS ® SIHvVd £

S20¢ Tddy S¢/2T/S0 S¢/2e/S0 o LNIVd 8 STOOL-LNIVIN S13341S E| 000-61¥-0LLS-V 61°18% G20 NYdY - SANddNS R S1HVd 9

G20¢ YdvY §2/¢¢/S0 S¢/ee/so o SNOIS-LNIVA S133¥1S 3 000-CL¥-0LLS-V 9L°€ESS G20C THdVY - S3INddNS ® S1MvYd 6

G202 Ydv G2/¢¢/S0 SE/22/S0 d 10 A9 LNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY-1d3d 3MId 3 000-9S¥-LL¥E-V G9'6L$ G202 NYdVY - SANAdNS B S1Hvd ¥

GZ0Z lddv G2/2¢/50 S2/2eis0 d VIHOLINYP-SMHOM O179nd 1d3q 3 000-¢ov-0v9L-v  LE6Y$ G20Z HYdV -S3AINddNS 2 S1¥vd ¢

G202 lddyY G¢/ZZ/S0 S2/2eis0 d INIWINDI-SHIOM 2INgnd 1d3a 3 000-002-0v9L-V¥ 82 0.% G20C NYdY - SINddNS B SLHvd 2

G20c iddy G2/¢¢/S0 §2/ze/s0 d D% ONIATING - SIDIAGIS dIUVYHS E| 000-0S+-0291L-V 6V’ 9lE$ G20C NYdV - S3INddNS 2 S1uvd L
JAVMAHVYH 30V SANNVYIN SOOANNYIW  S2/2¢2/S0 €1510-G¢

028¢e9¢ §2/€2/S0 S2/ee/s0 A IS TYNLOVHLINOOD-AIA DINONOOT 3 000-GEV-6868-V  16'G9E'L$ SOAS J0dd NINGY LNYHO SWAN L
S3ALVIOOSSY v113av S007139vT S2/eC/S0 ¢lSl0-S¢

88¢5-G¢ G2/2¢/G0 G2/22/S0 d /N ONIDYAENSTIY-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-€1¥-0LLS-V 00'8L6$ ‘SAVIVHLINIO -HOLvd L
"ONI AlddNS SHOLDVHINOD S8 M SOONOJSM SZ/22/S0 LLG10-G2

G2oe/vLIS Ge/vLISO G2/¥L/S0 d 138D3S 2dH-OAS 408d-1SId LSIH 3 000-PE¥-025.-V 00'06% §202/vL/S - ONILIFIW OdH L
083 ‘34339 HJISOr  S00dISOr Sz/vL/So 0161062

BOI0ALY sed 98 HOA8IS uonduosey adA] Junogoy ebieysy  junowly vonduaseq woyf
PIGAMYD PAY 2U3 3844 oy
8dAl Od JoBjUOYD Jopusp e O #0d
Wd 2¢5°L0
JequinN "O'd Ag Buyst J8piO aseuoing
G§20¢/L2/S0

ADVTTIA ¥3LSVINY v :ebed



SNOIVA G2/22/S0 G2/22/S0 d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT L33YLS 3 000-8E¥-281G-V 92'€8% NIVAMBIVHLNID ‘AQVHERIVELINID |
93SAN  SLO000ON §2/22/S0 GZS10-5¢
2¢°20€$
SNORIVA $2/2T/S0 SZ/Te/S0 S OIY10313-SHHvd 3 000-8€v-0LLL-V  1¥'9T$ 9171 NOW'VHOUNYS TVYINIOVE €
SNOIYVYA G2/2T/S0 §e/2e/s0 Y -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHDIT 1334LS 3 000-8€¥-28LS-V  18°€0Z$ 917 NOW'YHOHNYS TVHLNIAOPE ¢
SNOIYVA §2/2¢/S0 §2/22/50 H 1 AVIHYIAO OSIN-SNOILYHE3T13D 3 000-02¥-0SS4-V  SL4.L$ 9171 NOW'VHOMNYS IVHLINIOVE L
D3ISAN G100000N S2/¢2/S0 ¥2510-S¢C
76268d G¢/eC/S0 S2/e2/S0 d ILANIVW/SHIVAIH-LNIVIN S1334H1S 3 000-2SP-0LLS-V  G8'E9LS HIMOW OVMS - LHvd dIvd3d L
1 SATVS dINDT J31LNOHL VAHVOVIN SOOVOVIN §¢2/€£2/S0 £2510-5¢
§28958/€¥181958 G¢2/ZE/S0 S2/22/S0 o /W ONIDVIINSIY-LNIVIN SL13341S 3 000-€L¥-0LLS-Y 6V 0ZLLS 1IYHdSY |
092 JNIT 2 INOLS ISIIdHILNI MIN  SO0ONIMIAN §2/¢2/90 22510-62
1026998/98/€G58 G2/Te/S0 ST/2e/S0 d /W ONIOVAUNSIY-LNIVIN S133HLS E| 000-€L¥-0LLS-V EVELY'LS LIVHdSY |
00 AN % ANOLS 3SIHdEILINT MIN  SOONIMIAN G¢/¢c/S0 12S10-6¢
£8'680°h8
G20¢C SL/SvLiv G¢2/22/S0 S2/22/S0 o SYO - T1YH 3414 AN3 HLAJON 3 000-0v¥-129L-Y GL'6GL$ H4INg a1 ¢
G20 SLISYLiv G§¢/22/S0 §¢/2e/s0 o SYO - SIVINYIS ATHVHS E 000-0¥-0291-V 890£6$ H4aN2 aW1 L
13Nd TYNOLLYN SL00ILVYN G¢/2e/s0 02510-52
G20¢ 6/5-8/¥ P TAAA VIR TATA AL (V] d VO-3OVHYD SHHOM OlNand 1d43a 3 000-0p¥-0v9L-V  8¥'8¥Z'LS 20 pELLCEH LDDVY |
73Nd TYNOILVYN SLO0OILYN S¢/¢c/so 6151L0-S¢
08'9v6°L$
S20gNIddY G2/22/50 §2/22/50 d 'R HIVAIY HONYL-S33YL 3AVHS 3 000-25¥-09658-V  20'v9% G202 NHdV - S3NddNSBSIYVd S
S202ddY G§2/ee/S0 S2/ee/s0 d 1ININGINDT OL SHIVdIAL-SHHVYA E| 000-€S¥-0LLL-V 0V'8C$ G20¢ MNYdVY - SATddNSBSLHvd
G20 1ddvY G2/Ze/S0 S2/22/S0 o L LNIVIN/SHIVdIE-TYAONTH MONS E| 000-2S¥-2ELS-V  LE'€0T$ G202 ddV - S3AlNddNSeS1yvd €
G20C1HdY G2/¢2/S0 S¢/22/s0 d ILINIVA/SHIVAIY-LNIVN S13341S 3 000-ZS¥0LLG-V EV'S9Z'L$ G20¢ NHdV - SAINddNSBSLHvYd ¢
G20211ddY G2/€2/S0 S2/ge/s0 d 10 A9 LNIVIA 8 SHIVd3d-1d30Q 3d1d 3 000-9GP-LL¥E-V €5°58¢€% G202 IddY - S3NddNSBSidvd L
S1uVd OLNVVdVYN  CGLOVVAVYN S2/2¢2/50 81510-62
Q90U o1t ojeq o1eq qoAes uondiasag] adAj JUnoodY ebigyn  junoly uonpduasaqy wej
PIOAMYD PADY Uz J8iio 100y
adA] Od eRUG) opusp  8.d Od #0d
Nd ¢5°L0
JaquinpN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ aseyoind
§20¢/12/50

FOVTIIA 3 LSVINV

G :afed



dllElleeen G2/ZeIs0 G2/22/S0 d N8 HIVdIY MONY1-8334 1 3AVHS 3 000-¢SH-0958-V  80°L0LS LUONYL SLHVd HIvday |
ANM H0 TYNOILYNYILNI TWNOIDIY 0100193 52/22/50 1€510-5¢
dSPSLLEEED GZ/¢eIS0 GZ/22/S0 d W8 HIVdIY MONY1-S3341 3AVHS 3 000-2SP-0998-V  60°.G$ LONYL S1Yvd divd3ad |
ANM JO TYNOILYNYILINI TIVNOIDIY  01L00193Y $2/22/S0 0€510-52
€LELLEEEO SZ/2T/s0 S2/ee/s0 d N8 HIVAIN MONYL-S33HL IAVHS 3 000-¢Sv-0968-V  92°0¢t$ LMONYL S1dvd HIivd3d |
ANM 40 TYNOILYNYILNI TYNOIDIY 01001939 §2/22/50 62510-62
£9°0LL°1LS
L6¥8S0€1LdS §¢/22/S0 S2/22/S0 d  39N7 7 13N4-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-8L¥-02L8-9 €1'962% aalxIiND3d sv13INd13s3ia v
16¥8S0€1dS G¢/eeis0 S2/2T/S0 d 10 '8 ANITOSVYO-ONINYITD LIIHLS 3 000-9L¥-0.18-V 86'992% aaINO3d sYv1an413s3ia ¢
L6¥850€1dS §¢/ee/S0 S2/2e/S0 ¥ 7710 B ANINOSVYO-LNIVN SLIFHLS 3 000-91-0LLS-V  €6°L9¥$ aaxdINO3d sv1and 13s3ia ¢
26¥850€1dS §2/22/S0 S2r2e/so d !713Nd4 Y240 2A0I-4SNI ONIgTINg 3 000-217-686E-V 65'6.$ d34IN03E SY13nd 13831 L
STANA ~dH403 ADHINT OO0N  S0030D0N §2/Te/S0 8261062
18782118
L9¥ES0ELdS G¢/e2IS0 Sz/2e/s0 o 3dNT R 13N4-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-0218-9 99°G6L$ GZ-¥e Ad D3I SY1AN4 13S3Ia 9
LOYESOELLS G¢/2e/S0 §2/22/S0 2] 10 8 SVO-SHHvd 3 000-91¥-0LLL-V  99°S61% SZPC AdD3H SY13N4 13ASIT S
L9PESOELLS Ge/ee/s0 §e/ee/so d 10 '8 INITOSVYO-ONINVITD 133418 3 000-9L¥-0218-V  99°S6L$ GZPC AJDIH SYITAN413SAA ¥
LOYESOELS Gg/ec/s0 §¢/2e/s0 d 0 ? ININOSYO-39VEHVYDO B ISN43Y 3 000-91%-0918-V 99°56L$ STYZ AdD3E SY1IN413S3IT €
LOPESOELLS Ge/e2I0 G2/22/S0 d 70 B ANITOSVO-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  9S°S6L$ GCPe AdDIFISYIANd 1SN 2
L9PESOELdS S2/2T/S0 §2/TC/S0 d 110 8 3NITOSVYO-Ld3a Iylid 3 000-9LV-LIvE-V  LSGBLS S Ad DI SY1IN4d13s3ia L
S73N4 -dd0OD ADYINT OO0ON  S00I0DON §2/ZZ/S0 12510-62
9620£°L%
SNOIYYA §Z/22/S0 S§2/22/S0 d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT 13341S 3 000-8€1-28LG-V 66'G6¢$ INVSYITd/IVELNTID 'dN1 ‘H4IN €
SNORIVA §2/ec/s0 §2/22/50 d OIHLD3TH - T1VH 344 ANI HLHON 3 000-8EP-129l-V  82°80€$ ANVSVITd/IVHELINGD 'gNT ‘H43aN 2
SNOIMVA S¢/ee/S0 Se/2eiso <] OI¥10373 - SAVIAYES QIUVHS 3 000-8€¥-029L-V  61°€0L$ INVSVITd/TVHLINGD '8iNT ‘H4aN |
O3SAN  SLOO00ON G2/2e/so 92510-5¢2
19'911%
SNOIEVA S2/¢¢/S0 S2/2Z/S0 d 1 JVYIHY3IA0 OSIN-SNOLLYYE3 13D 3 000-0€v-09S.-V GE'EES NIVAMEIVHELINID AQVHERIVHEINID 2
penuguog junoaoy D3dSAN  SILO000ON S2/¢e/s0 §2510-6¢
99J0AL] e ojeq 8eq Jqoners uonduaseq a8dA} junosay efieyn  unowy uogdussect wey
RIOASIHD pAY ouz ity joay
8041 Od wequoy Jopuss  8jet Od #0Od
Nd 2S°1L0
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bupsi JeplQ eseyaing
G20¢/Le/S0

FOVTTUIA 431SVONVY

g :abey



ZI9vp GZ/e2IS0 S2/eT/S0 H IVNLOVHLNOD-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 000-GE4-0ZL8-©  00°020'CT$ SYIMIS HILSYONYT |
SHIINIONT 2 IHNLOILIHONY SLIVM  S00SLLVM SZ/ET/S0 Zv510-62

£1691+¥800¢ Ge/2eiS0 S&/ee/s0 H /W HOLVATTT - STDIAYIAS A3IUVHS 000-LEV-029L-V 8SZ¥S'L$ FONYNILIVIN ¥O1vA3 13 L
diog JoleAs|I ML SO0TTAML SZ/2Z/SO L¥S10-GZ

8/68V5-1 §Z/ETISO STIETISO ¥ \ONS-SIVI¥ILVYW-TVAOWIH MONS 000-VLP-ZELS-V  1B'EL$ MuVd SNYWIHI4 ¥39a3 a3g L
"ONI'YILNTD TWANIY HOAVL  SO0OTAVL SZ/EZ/S0 0¥S10-52

AVYIN-HOHYIN §2/€TIS0 SZIETISO ¥ WNLOVHLINOD - TVLNIWNOHIANT 000-GEY-0608-V  92'8.3 INTNIASHNENIZY FOVITIN L
ANY 'VAALS  S00VdALS SZ/ET/SO 6£51.0-G2

L00-2+/2EEEG1 §2/22IS0 §2/2TUSO o \ONS-SIVIMILYW-TYAOWTY MONS 000-vL¥-2€LG-V  00°20L% JOVINVA MOd - d3IS SSYHO L
277 ‘ATddNS 3dvISANYTINO ALIS  SO00TLIS 52/22/S0 8€510-62

SNORMVYA G2Z/£2/S0 §2TIETISO ¥ ONISILYIAAY B ONILNIFL-ONINOZ 000-0E7-0L08-V  18'G9Z$ 239 3HL 0L SADILONYEZ L
271 VINVLYE-OWS  S00YD3IIE SZ/ET/SO LEG10-SZ

§20Z/VLIS SZTLISO S2PLISO Y 134038 OdH-OAS 408d-1S1d LSIH 000-vEY-0254-VY  00'06% ONILITW OdH |
AONVYN ‘HIHVHGINOLS  OLOANOLS SZivl/S0 9€510-52

$G9-82Y-9€.L GZ/ETISO STIETISO d 3NI Q3LVO0TIVNN-SWILI TVI03dS 000-007-0L6L-V  00'8F¥S alvd3yd = SONOG g ADIMOd |
IONVHASNI IAILOTTIS  S002313AS ST/ET/SO GE610-G2

608L01-GZ1 §2/22/S0 ST/ZTISO Y 3did ¥ STYINILYW-TOVYNIVHA 000-VL7-0¥S8-V  0G+8YS SY3AIZOAY L
NS SH3ATING AVMNHHL SNOLNVYEOS  SOONVMOS GZ/Z2/S0 ¥€510-62

G2oe/sLis G2ISLIS0 G2/SL/S0 d 3N Od SADIAYEIAS 40Hd-ONINNY1d 000-PEY-0208-VY 0O0'SLLS ONILIINW NOISSINWOI DONINNVYId l
T3VHOIW ‘dTOHNIZY  SOOHNIZM S2/S1L/50 ££510-62

S202ISLIS SZ/S1/S0 ST/SLIS0 ¥ IN Od SIDIAYIS 408d-ONINNY1d 000-¥€7-0208-V  00°06$ ONILITN NOISSINNOD ONINNYd |
NVOIIN-ATISY H13EYZITA  S00TTI3Y ST/SL/S0 ZES10-GZ

8ojoNu| ajeqg ejeq »ioners uondusssg junoaoy ebieys  junowy uojduosag wajj
PIOASID  pADY ouT ISitd

adhl Od 10enuUeD Jopusp  e1eq Od #0d

Nd ¢a:10

§¢0¢/L2/S0

1aquInN 'O'd Ag Buiisi Jepio eseyaind

FOVTUA YILSVYIONV

} abed



00°0$ :UNOWY PIOA [BI0L  6F'6E9°9S$ :JUNOWIY ISIT [EJOL 86  SWAY| UIT'O'd [BIOL 99  iSISPJQ ISeydund [ejo)

SNOIMYA S2/L2/S0 S21L2/S0 Y 2 3LIS 93M - ¥IUNSYIYL IONVYNIL 3 000-PLP-G2€L-V  00'SYS$ H43N/GWTMJA IDI0A 8 LANYIINI |
NOILYOINNWNOD ¥ILYVHD  020LHVHO §¢/42/S0 L¥S10-G¢C
£Lzovs
$-009€9082 §2/L2/S0 §2/L2/S0 ¥ Y3LVM - TIVH ¥4 ON3 HLMON 3 000-L¥b-128l-v  €'LL$ H43N 3 SAYVW INIVS 9 ¢
§-009€£908¢ G¢/12/50 GZ/.2/50 o HILYM-SHHVd 3 000-L¥¥-0LLL-V  00°52€$ H43N B SAUYVN LNIVSE 9 L
ALIMOHLNY Y¥3LYM ALNNOD 3143 S¥003143 6¢/4¢/S0 9y 1L0-GC
£0'98e's28
$Z0Z aNNr §2/L2/S0 ST/L2/S0 Y N B TYLIISOH-LIFINIE 33A0TdN3 3 000-008-0906- 9  28'996'L$ JONVENSNIHLIVIH AN 2
S20Z INNr §2/L2/S0 S2/.2/50 d ¥ IVLIdSOH-S1i43aN3g 33A01dW3 3 000-008-0906-V  1Z'69€'€Z$ AONVHNASNI HLVAH aNnrk - L
ANMSED8 HHVNHOIH  SOOWHOIH §¢/.2/S0 S¥510-92
SZ0Z/SLIS §2/SLISO SZ/SLISO ¥ IN Od STDINYGIS JOHd-DONINNV L 3 000-PEY-0208-V  00°06$ ONILI3N NOISSINNOD ONINNVId |
NIAILS ‘ISMIrVD  0LOMIANYD GZ/GL/SO ¥¥S1L0-9¢
980Z89ANI Ge¢/LL/S0 SZ/L1/S0 d INTFLIW/ANTNLINYDIH-LJ3A FHId 3 000-0vy-LLve-v  99°08L$ J40NH - ISYHOHNd NVHO0Ud QHVM3IY |
dNOYD ALIHVS J11aNd J3NLIM - SO03WLIM  G2/ZL/S0 €¥S510-G¢
310A LY aeq] ajeq a1e NYOABIS uojjduosa adAy junosay abieysy  junowy uonduossq Luay
PIOASID  PASY QU ISitd oy
adA| Od pepuod Jopugp e Od #0d

Wd 2g:10

G¢0¢/2¢/S0

Jsquiny 'O'd Ag Bunsi 1apaQ aseyoing
FOVITIA U3LSVINV g obed



6°6£9'95%

00'0$ 00'0% 61'6£9'95$ spun |y JO lejoL
0Z202'v$ 00°0% 00°0% 02'Z0L'%$ 9
62°256°'15% 00'0$ 00'0% 62°L£6°15% v

jejol {ejol /o {e10] aNUIAIY |ejoL puadxg pun, uonduasag pung

pung Aq s|ejol

61°6£9'95$ 00°0% 00'0% 67659953 spung |1y JO 1ejol
0Z'20L'v$ 00°0% 00°0% 0Z'20L'Y$ -G
62°256'L5$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 62'L86°15% v-s

|ejoL €101 VO |10} SNUBAIY lejo) puadxg pung uognduoseq puny

Wd ¢G:1.0

§¢0¢/L2/SA

18qunp "'O'd Ag BunstT JepiQ @seydind
HOVTIIA ¥3LSVINV

pung-iea) Aq sjejol

6 :ebey



67'6£9°95% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 61°'6£9°'95$ 1spung |Iv JO 18101

02Z0L'V$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0TZ0L'v$ G

62°1£6'15% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 62°1€6'15% v-§

lejol punyg iolid pied uadQ Joug PAY Jolig : Wwauny puny uonduasaq pung

Wd 2510

§20¢/L¢/S0

USdQ J0Ud/PBAIRISY J0ld/AUBLND JUN0IY BinPUSdXT JO UMOpYesIg
JOVTTIA 43LSYINVT

0| :abeyq



May 28, 2025
10:28 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 05/23/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 2,488.10 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 575.43 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 5,383.51 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 2,015.38 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 1,008.54 6
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 283.13 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 9,282.50 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 1
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 140.77 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -4020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 181.50 14

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



May 28, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:28 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 8,910.00 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 18,615.04 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 7
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 6,593.11 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 2,316.65 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Qvertime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 pall
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 80.77 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CasH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 4,432.69 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 1,656.48 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 2,011.74 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 3,487.32 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 caSH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 96.13 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



May 28, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

10:28 aM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 924.23- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 2,981.88 i
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 2,909.99 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 3,696.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 62.16 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/23/2025 3,038.50 41
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A ~522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1210-100-000. Balance would be: 2,181.34-.



May 28, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

10:28 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 77,215.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 5,891.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1l Funds: 83,107.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 83,107.68

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

1D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




May 28, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
09:47 am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 05/23/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 5/23/2025 6,035.11
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCTAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 5/23/2025 450.73

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH



May 28, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

09:47 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 6,035.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 450.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1l Funds: 6,485.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,485.84

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE June 9, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion  Motion

1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were
filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster from May 1, 2025 — May 28, 2025.

ACTION - [
Rejer to:

2. Correspondence from Katelyn Moore, DPW Clerk Typist, requesting the Village to buy
back 40 hours of unused vacation time from the fiscal year 2024-2025.

ACTION - Rec/File

3. Correspondence from Matt Fischione, Town of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer,
providing a final report regarding a sump pump discharge matter at 143 4 Avenue and
stating that the matter is closed and that the complainant should be notified that any further
issues should be pursued as a civil matter.

ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

4. Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use application for Heritage Cabinetry, 5476 Broadway Street,
Unit 5478, following review by the Commission at its May 15, 2025 meeting.

ACTION - Rec/File

5. Correspondence from Trustee Malone Schaefer providing a Special Events Application for
the Lancaster Legendary Rides Car Show event to be held on Sunday, June 22, 2025, from
10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Central Avenue, W. Main Street, and the Clark Street parking lot.

ACTION -

6. Correspondence from Trustee Malone Schaefer providing a Special Events Application for
the 47" Annual Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club Bob Giza 10K Race to be held on
Friday, July 4, 2025, starting on Central Avenue at 8:00 a.m.

ACTION - Roc’File
_Refer to:

7. Correspondence from Trustee Malone Schaefer providing a Special Events Application for
the Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club Beer Tent & Music Entertainment to be held
during Lancaster Independence Days on July 3 - 5, 2025.

ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:

8. Correspondence from Trustee Malone Schaefer providing a Special Events Application for
the following Lancaster Independence Days events to be held on July 3 and/or July 4, 2025:

- Carnival - Parade
- Flag Raising - Fireworks

Page 1 Last Updated: 6/6/2025 10:58 AM



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE June 9, 2025

9, I
|
Refer to:
10.
TACTION -
11.
ACTION ReciFile
12.
ACTION - RecFile
_Refor to:
13.
ACTION - Rec/File
, Referio:
14,
ICTION - Rec/File
Referio: |
15.
ACTION - ReeFite |

Page 2

Correspondence from John Mikoley / Lancaster Village Merchants Association (LVMA)
providing a Special Events Application for Lancaster Village PorchFest to be held on
Saturday, August 16, 2025, from 12:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m. at various locations throughout the
Village of Lancaster.

Correspondence from Mary Jo Monnin providing a Special Events Application for a
Volunteer Recognition Day event to be held on Sunday, September 21, 2025, on West Main

Street from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Correspondence from Mike Gozdalski, 49 Camner Avenue, providing a Special Events
Application for a Graduation Party on Saturday, June 21, 2025, requesting barricades to
close the street from 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Correspondence from Joanna Palma / Lancaster Village Merchants Association (LVMA)
providing a Special Events Application for the 4 Annual Lancaster Renaissance Street
Faire to be held on Saturday, August 2, 2025, from 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Correspondence from Town of Lancaster Dog Control providing a Special Events
Application for a “Bark Craw]” tented vendor event to be held on Saturday, August 23,
2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:000 p.m. along Central Avenue.

Correspondence from DPW Superintendent Wayne K. Cisco requesting to hire six (6)
seasonal (summer) employees for the Department of Public Works and to appoint the
following four (4) individuals as seasonal Laborers with effective start dates to be
determined unless otherwise noted:

- Peyton Shafer, 55 Trentwood Trail N

- Jayden Schaefer

- Matthew Mazur, 11 Mary Rachel Place

- Zachary Coxford, 18 Michael Anthony Lane (start date effective 5/5/2025)

»-Correspondence from Carmen Ciccarelli, Town of Lancaster Parks, Recreation & Forestry,

requesting the use of the Ronald Hadsall Park splash pad and shelter area on Richmond
Avenue for its summer playground program from Monday, June 30, 2025 through Friday,
| August 22, 2025 between the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. daily.

Refer io:

Last Updated: 6/6/2025 10:58 AM



sreps_—L-

e

CORRESPONDEN
| MEETING omeijf El 1€

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

MAY 19, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 31



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT DECK

ERECT SHED

DUMPSTER -

ERECT GARAGE

ERECT PORCH/PORCH COVER
DEMO INGROUND POOL
INSTALL RESIDTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
INSTALL SOLAR PANELS

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

BN B =W =W N W

W
j—



Solar Liberty Energy Systems
Barbara Ippolito

Lenette Braddock

Anna Krempholtz

Solar Liberty Energy

Brandi Bentley

Joanne Simme Good
Argauer Excavating LLC

Paul Newman

Lawrence Zak

Decks Etc. & Perfect Fence Inc.

Franks Commercial & Home
Albert Franjoine

Sathya Sivakumar

Neth & Sons Inc.

Joseph Macaluso

Bacon Home Remodeling LLC
Lancaster Plumbing Inc.
James Brydalski

Riverside Door & Window Inc.
Bath Planet

Cellino Plumbing Inc.

Empire Transport & Viny! LLC

Steven Maltby

Horizon Masonry Restoration Inc.

House Crafters
Thrifty Roofs LLC

Buffalo’s Best Roofing

Reimer Heating Cooling & Plumbing

32 Liberty Ave.
45 Parkview Ct.
46 Parkview Ct.
18 Church St.
85 Grant St.

198 Central Ave.

2159 Como Park Bivd.

33 Stephens Ct.
34 Pleasant Ave.
28 Burwell Ave.
128 Court St.

92 Lake Ave.

20 Thornapple Ln
65 Harvey Dr.
11 Main St.

16 Ashley Dr.

58 Lombardy St.
80 Banner Ave.
119 Hinchey Ave.
77 Sixth Ave.

23 Pearl St.
5429 Broadway
40 Ashley Dr.

89 Christen Ct.
19 Benson Dr.
15 Franklin St.
79 Court St.

53 School St.

35 Cowing St.

Solar Panels

Fence

Fence

Porch/Porch Cover
Solar Panels
Porch/Porch Cover
Garage

Demo Inground pool
Deck

Shed

Deck

Residential Plumbing
Roof

Fence

Roof

Residential Alt/Add
Porch/Porch Cover
Residential Plumbing
Fence

Roof

Residential Alt/Add
Residential Plumbing
Shed

Shed

Roof

Roof

Roof

Roof

Residential Plumbing



City Fence 51 Woodlawn Ave, Fence

Marian Adolf 21 Sixth Ave. Dumpster



Complaint #

Location

Open Date: 05/05/25

2025-0342

3461 Walden Ave

Open Date: 05/06/25

2025-0345 3459 Walden Ave
2025-0346 30 Newell Ave
2025-0348 160 Hinchey Ave
2025-0349 10 Briarwood Dr
2025-0350 258 Aurora St
Open Date: (05/07/25

2025-0352 26 Kelly Ct
2025-0354 60 Wilkshire P1
2025-0355 23 Pearl St

Open Date: 05/09/25

2025-0360 5472 Broadway St
Open Date: 05/12/25

2025-0365 101 Pleasant Ave
2025-0366 231 Aurora St
Open Date: 05/13/25

2025-0369 58 Court St
2025-0370 21 6th Ave

Open Date: 05/14/25

2025-0371 139 Lake Ave
2025-0372 83 Banner Ave
2025-0374 8 Oakwood Ave
2025-0375 18 E Drullard Ave
2025-0376 131 Hinchey Ave

Complaint By Date

Identifier

104.11-1-6.1

104.11-1-5

104.15-9-18

104.11-11-2

115.11-20-16

115.11-3-9

115.57-4-3
115.07-15-10

104.15-9-7

104.83-1-12

104.75-3-1

115.11-1-16

104.83-4-8

115.11-6-7

115.08-1-6
104.16-1-17

115.26-1-13
104.50-4-24

104.11-1-13

Generated By: BethCook On: 05/15/2025 At: 3:31 PM

Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Exterior Property Open Carl Mrozek
Maint
Open Date: 05/05/25 Total #: 1
Exterior Property Open Patsy Stepien
Maint
Vacant/Abandoned  Open Arlene Stroka Dennis Kuenzi
Property
Exterior Property Closed David Marx
Maint
Exterior Property Open Kimberley
Maint Hannah
Exterior Property Open Deanis Fiorella
Maint
Open Date: 05/06/25 Total#: §
High Grass/Weeds Closed Janet Traise Karen Zielen
Misc Open Robert Terray Jennifer
O'Connor
Work w/out Permit  Open Diane Mager
Open Date: 05/07/25 Total #: 3
Misc Open 5472 Broadway,
LLC
Open Date: 05/09/25 Total #: 1
Misc Open Stephen
MacDonald
Work w/out Permit  Open Zhen Zhong Lin
' Open Date: 05/12/25 Total #; 2
Work w/out Permit ~ Open Kimberlee
Cambio
Misc Closed Marian Adolf
Open Date: 05/13/25 Total#: 2
Misc Open Meghan Gallivan
Exterior Property Open Cassidy Dwan
Maint
Trash/Rubbish Open Patrick Gallagher
Exterior Property Open JUPA
Maint Development,
LLC
High Grass/Weeds Open James Myers

Open Date: 05/14/25 Total #: §

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
-Open Date: 05/15/25 '

2025-0379 85 Hinchey Ave 104.11-4-18 High Grass/Weeds Open Robert Buza

2025-0380 93 Hinchey Ave 104.11-2-10 High Grass/Weeds  Open Robert Buza

Open Date: 05/15/25 Total #: 2
Grand Total: 21

Generated By: BethCook On: 05/15/2025 At: 3:31 PM Page 2 of 2



[Jo 1 98eq

ssuopdadsny 8o,

WV £€:01 IV STOT/91/50 WO J00) Yod :Ag pajesausn

£€18L-106-91L

(001 aung)

Ireg 1zzode) preuoy IK ¢ - ssoutsng  $TOT/PI/SO ueIne)say Aemqng 001 31§ "9AY USP[EA\ ST9E 1'9-9-11'+01
ssed SUOTYIST P dO Arelodusy,  $702/60/50 s;opuelp) 1ded (00T 18) ISWBN M 02 1T°TI-t-PL P01
Ireq 1zzode)) preuoy 1L ¢ - ssoutsng  §707/90/S0 0D sng ANM oAy UOpIRYS 62 T1°1-01-1T'+01
sseq 1zzode) pleuoy 1K ¢ - ssousng  $Z0T/Z0/S0 uojeg sjjaIog (00€ 2ung) 15 WEN M 61 E1-t-FL P01
sy Joyxadsuy adLy, 3jeq B0 ArewLry SSaAppV Joynuapy

SUOIYISL HeN ‘UopuSy oY TsI0N0d Uekig se[aady * ] WeIf[iM TzZode)) preuoy] :s10adsuy
£TOT/ST/50 o€ PUH $TOT/10/S0 918 1ers

110day suondadsuy
J9)seour | JO UMO],



Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report

05/01/2025 - 05/16/2025

Permit # Location Description of Work Permit Date Exp. Date

P-2021-32925 249 Lake Ave 50 linear ft of 6 ft high chain link fence. 05/06/2024 05/06/2025
All work to comply with executive
order 202.6

P-2024-36779 225 Erie St 22"x60" sign panel addition as shown 05/01/2024 05/01/2025
on sketches and work scope,

P-2024-36784 45 Kurtz Ave Complete tear off and replacement as  05/02/2024 05/02/2025
shown on contract

P-2024-36805 22 Saint John St Complete tear off and install new 05/06/2024 05/06/2025
shingles with 6' ice shield on rear
hipped roof and two driveway side flat
roofs.

P-2024-36814 209 Aurora St Prescriptive Level 1 Alteration of an ~ 05/07/2024 05/07/2025
existing bathroom as shown on sketch
and work scope.

P-2024-36830 72 Wayne St 86' of 6' high vinyl fence located along 05/09/2024 05/09/2025
north side of PL in rear yard.

P-2024-36835 155 Lake Ave Prescriptive replacement of windo to an 05/10/2024 05/10/2025
means of egresss as shown on sketch.

P-2024-36842 60 Lake Ave Roof- repair of roof as shown on 05/13/2024 05/13/2025
contract

P-2024-36843 98 S Irwinwood Kitchen and bathroom level 2 05/13/2024 05/13/2025
renovation as per drawings submitted
and scope of work, all items removed
to be replaced per Appendix J of 2020
RCNYS.

Total Expired Permits: 9
Generated By: BethCook On: 05/16/2025 At: 3:21 PM Page 1 of 1

N



VILLAGE COVER SHEET

JUNE 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 11



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL FENCE
ERECT DECK

ERECT SHED

INSTALL GENERATOR
INSTALL RESIDTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
INSTALL SOLAR PANELS

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

— R o R WD



Solar Liberty Energy

David Wazny

Dennis Piskadlo

Kimberlee Cambio
Commercial Power Systems
Christopher Barrecca

JML Technology Holdings LLC
Lancaster Plumbing Inc.
Ronald Rozler

Superior Fence & Rails

Lisa Diberllo Wolski

85 Grant St.

142 Brunswick Rd.

21 Aurora St.

58 Court St.

31 Lancaster Ave.
10 Brandel Ave.
111 Aurora St.

156 Central Ave.

27 Sherborne Ave.

12 Lombardy St.

63 Roosevelt Ave.

Solar Panels
Residential Add/Alt
Deck

Deck/Gazabo
Generator

Shed

Residential Add/Alt
Residential Plumbing
Fence

Fence

Fence



Complaint By Date

Complaint # Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 05/15/25
2025-0379 85 Hinchey Ave 104.11-4-18 High Grass/Weeds  Closed Robert Buza
2025-0380 93 Hinchey Ave 104.11-2-10 High Grass/Weeds  Closed Robert Buza
Open Date: 05/15/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 05/19/25
2025-0389 73 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-31 Exterior Property Closed Thomas
Maint Szymanski
Open Date: 05/19/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 05/20/25
2025-0392 34 Brandel Ave 104.16-8-6 High Grass/Weeds  Open David Wright
2025-0393 20 W Main St 104.74-4-12.21 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Lancaster Village
Center LLC
Open Date: 05/20/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 05/21/25
2025-0395 20 W Main St 104.74-4-12.21 Misc Open Lancaster Village
Center LLC
Open Date: 05/21/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 05/22/25
2025-0402 147 Lake Ave 115.08-1-7 Exterior Property Open Daniel Sommer
Maint
Open Date: 05/22/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 05/27/25
2025-0405 64 Gordon Ave 115.11-18-3.1 High Grass/Weeds Open Jason Terio
2025-0408 3579 Walden Ave  104.11-6-3 Unregistered Vehicle Open Martin Whiteford
Open Date: 05/27/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 05/28/25
2025-0412 60 Central Ave 104.74-4-2.11 Exterior Property Open 2468 Group Inc
Maint
2025-0415 55 Ist Ave 115.11-15-7 Exterior Property Open Dennis Wright
Maint
2025-0416 191 Lake Ave 115.12-1-21.1 Misc Open Joan Murphy
Open Date: 05/28/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 10/22/01
2017-00719 12 Cayuga Ave 115.26-3-15 Work w/out Permit ~ Closed Heinl 1I((obert &
W Mika

Generated By: BethCook On: 05/28/2025 At: 3:53 PM

Open Date: 10/22/01 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 13

Page 1 of 1



130 1 9%eq A SS'€ IV STOZ/8T/S0 WO J00D) Yo :AF pajeIouan

1 :suonpdadsug fejo,
8Y1v-865-91L
ssa1doiq ug 1zzode)) preuoy 1L ¢ - ssouisng  $Z0T/87/S0 uonny 3e0H YL 1§ Aempeolq zLyS CI-T-€8°%01
sy Jopdadsuy adLy, e o Ppruc) LrguLig SSAIPPY JIguap

SUOIYIST] RN UOPUFY qOY TYsI0N0d UeAIg se[oAsy "I WRI[IpM 1zzode)) preucy :sioppadsuy
$TOT/8T/S0 *@1_Q PUH STOT/ST/SO 91 Mels

310day suonpdadsuy
19)Se0URT JO UMO],



Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report
05/15/2025 - 05/28/2025

Permit # Location Description of Work Permit Date Exp. Date
P-2022-34205 6 Elm P1 Demolish an existing 19 x 21 garage ~ 05/28/2024 05/28/2025
and retaining walls.Construct a 19 x 24
Garage w/ basement, 19 x 24 covered
porch, 7 x 9 covered upper landing w/
stairs to rear yard as shown on
construction drawings.
P-2024-36871 57 Bowen Ave 122t of 41t high chain link fence to be 05/21/2024 05/21/2025
located down the sides and across the
rear. As per survey.
P-2024-36893 44 Central Ave Replace existing signage on 3 walls as  05/28/2024 05/28/2025
proposed on work scope.
Total Expired Permits: 3
Generated By: BethCook On: 05/29/2025 At: 8:21 AM Page 1 of 1



Village of Lancaster

&

l} Gé(?%(- m-r

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillage.org
Department of Public
Works

5200 Broadway

Katelyn Moore

Clerke Typist

E-Mail: krsoore@lancastervillageny.gor

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn; Tammie Malone Schaefer

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: Unused Vacation Time Buy Back

May 2, 2025

Honorable Members of the Village Board,

Lancaster, New York 14086-2097

I am requesting to buy back my unused vacation time from the current fiscal year. By May 31, 2025, I will
have one week (40 hours) of vacation time left in my time off bank. I appreciate your time and consideration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

déf@ﬂ'ﬁﬂ -

Katelyn Moore
Clerk Typist

5200 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028 x 300



© &f7[2025
Town of Lancaster

BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
21 Central Avenue
Lancaster, New York 14086
716-684-4171
Fax 685-5317

5/20/2025

Lancaster Village Board of Trustees
5423 Broadway St.
Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: 143 4" Ave. Sump Pump Discharge Final Report
Honorable Board of Trustees,

A Complaint #2023-1088 was filed on December 11, 2023, for the discharge of a sump pump
flooding a neighboring yard. The enclosed complaint summary lays out the history of the contact
between multiple Officials and the property owner.

The matter was resolved but reopened on May 12 at a Village Board of Trustee Meeting, cited
by the original complainant related to ongoing damage to a neighboring parcel. The additionally
enclosed photograph was taken on May 13, 2025, at approximately 11 am and indicates the drainage
system is intact and operational.

The Lancaster Building and Zoning Department has closed the 2023 complaint. The Village Board
of Trustees is advised to formally notify the complainant that the matter is closed, and any further
allegations between the property owners shall be made through legal counsel as a civil matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer/ZEQ/CFM/SMO
Town of Lancaster Building and Zoning Department

MF
enc



Town of Lancaster

Complaint Action Summary
Complaint Number: 2023-1088

Complaint #: 2023-1088 Type: Drainage Status: Closed
Location: 143 4th Ave Identifier: 115.11-11-27 Open Date: 12/11/23
Owner: Charles Hassler Complainant:

Nature Of Complaint: Complaint regarding the discharge of sump pump.

Action Type Action Date Action Information Inspector

Inspection 12/11/23 Type: Site Visit Shawn Marshall
Result: In Progress

Inspection Note 12/18/23 Inspection Notes: Original notice was sent to 141 4th Ave, Elizabeth Bull

Inspection 03/01/24 Type: Site Visit Matt Fischione

Ig: I

Notes: Sump pump discharge remains unrepaire%egrtnldt n&££0§1§%§0nt step at the porch is non-compliant and a safety hazard.

Meeting 03/08/24 Contact: <None> Matt Fischione
Meeting Notes: Recieved an inquiry about status of complaint.

Violation Notice 03/15/24 Notes: Sent Via USPS Matt Fischione

Phone Call Received 03/19/24 Call Notes: Stated pipe section will be repaired. Matt Fischione

Inspection 04/23/24 Type: Site Visit Rob Rendon

. . . Result: In Progress . . ) .
Notes: Spoke to Tim on site who claims they are having the system repaired, I let him know we need a time line and that the current

temporary system is causing his home issues and needs to have it looked at, and redone to be an approved system as to not cause water
to recirculate on his property. Does not appear 1o be causing an issue on neighbors property. RR

Phone Call Received 04/23/24 Call Notes: Spoke to the owner about the repair. Matt Fischione
Meeting 06/05/24 Contact: <None> Matt Fischione
Meeting Notes: Nieghbor complained about repairs not
underway.
Inspection 07/01/24 Type: Re-Inspection Matt Fischione
Result: Pass
Email Communication 03/08/25 Note 1: Recieved an inquiry about a sump pump discharge. ~ Matt Fischione
Phone Call Made 03/10/25 Call Notes: Spoke to Diane. Matt Fischione

The private drainage system did fail about 2 weeks ago.

The discharge is directed to the front yard and in now way puts
water into any adjoining parcels.

Repair is in order, but at a more reasonable season.

Inspection 05/13/25 Type: Site Visit Ronald Capozzi

It: P
Notes: Please take a photograph to document dig\gﬁlalrge from sump pump.

Generated By: MatthewFischione On: 05/20/02025 At: 8:19 Page 1 of 2



Town of Lancaster
Complaint Action Summary

Discharge connected to gutter system.
Old pipes are still laying in grass but disconnected

Generated By: MatthewFischione On: 05/20/02025 At: 8:19 Page 2 of 2






W]]age of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086
RILIE e

May 26, 2025

William Schroeder, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Heritage Cabinetry
5476 Broadway St. Unit 5478, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on May 15, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, Scott Passariella, and moved to recommend the Village to
approve the Change in Use Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Scott Passariella, Petitioner



Village of Lancaster, New York

‘ jquo 1y

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcation

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2)
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations
Vending, will be requested.

Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

loneacker  Legendary Badin

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Tomu awone Schatt

Car Show
Event Date(s): JLU/_]{ 22 20 25 Event Time(s): ’ O n - 2 0
Applicant Name: Event Location:

Lentral /W Maun [ Clark. St parkirg

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holdirig Event:

\/uuoaba of Lancaster

&\llillage Property Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

Moumme Uodone  Shagfer road closure

423 Broadwa/ - o ,

lanmster N 14080 -elecrncal mustic
- tables

Applicant Phone

Applicant Email:

05 @ roodyunner.on

M- WO-4Si2

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

Toummie Mo | - yud-usia

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

65 evond runnet. qgm

@LL

Schaefer

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

1000

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

D - 100"

Will Alcohol be consumed?

no

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

no permt Fee

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who

have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

1
Municipal ] Street pprking
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

W
VRVIoUS_Shreet ciosures b pedontrian Lafehy

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

V(lyl(DuS

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

+ree bases | Centrod, W M

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

clavk St parking lot/cendrol Ave

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

Clowk Sk

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

pArking io+/ street

(if Apphcable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant: Date:

TMalpne Shad P ul28/25

Post review disposition: [ ] VUIage Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ 1 Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Tsreps_ 6.
(:ORRESPONDENCE
Village of Lancaster, New York TG DRTE L0[q( 2P

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

47 Bnnual De Newo- lancosker Boyse Crrls Cludn Boh Graa (0K Kace

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, fc.):

lok._Foot Kace I
Event Date(s): . :,{,U\,I va)'\ 2 095 vent Time(s): 5AM cS‘laV _/_
Applicant Name: ¢ Event Location:
Ty Matone  Schaefen Contral Ave Start
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
&9\/5 & @WIS Clwio VaVIDL(S S+r.€6(»5
D RPNy vIt lncaster |
Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Seryices Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
5440 BYO(MWOM P\Y’C DOUL(lé 7”&#&(' Coﬂ,g—ml
lnc ny 1juge pouce

Applicant Email: Applicant Phone _ _
S @ razdwunner-Com W lp= 44O~ Y512

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

Jef KupkR | T1b-4en-71de all

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

00+ 0-100 4
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

nu




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

I

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

Municipad | Street parkin g
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control méasures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

VArious Street dosures for pedootrian 8&1067‘\/

{c) Locatlon of Trash Facilities:

Vanous

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

VAY10US 5440 Aroadnay

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to ehter and exit site:

cantral lbway  centvad/clark S

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

I

(if Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
e — S

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Tammu Maone ELhaefin d/25[28

Post review disposition: { ] Village Board appr[)ved
[ 1 Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




7

e

Village of Lancaster, New York 3 6[4]203

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 + (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Lone Ingt days

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Reer Tent € MusiC Enrerfainmett
rent D) {1y B, 445 2025 Event Time(e): ) _

Applicant Name:

Tamme Malone Shaefer DAVK_Ored S fe corner wMain/nomiord

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Boys € Gle Clwdo g %

‘Hp

Event Location:

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

DPW
SUdp  Broacliay EMS
LOnCoster Ny [4ogb
Applicant Email: m*o@’@mgdrbmnejcom Applicant Phone 7”0‘1-“40'”6’2.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
i P .
WPF KupKkee [ T1b-upo- 2761 o)

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

qoon” 21 -1007

Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
\/e ﬁ particulars includini hours:
13-More Heat - ™)
Nerals gonewi(df
T -West of tt MAVK27-1D
7/5- Teryy RUChWALA, 4 ;|




'Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

N0

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

no permt fe-¢
If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

munictp al & Street porking
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measutes that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

{c) Location of Trash Facilities:

VaviousS

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

Vavigus

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

Vavrious

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

VOYIOULS

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

winian /n alipre

{h) Location of véndor Facilities including booths and food service:

W MU /N QLG

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: {If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
LExceIsior Managenient per atten .

Signature of Applicant: - Date:

Tmmy Malon Sehae n 5l22(25

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Applicatio

Lifors

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Lane  Ind Doys

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(S)iJAu.\}, 3 & L}"m 2025

Event Time(s): Zp’ () P

Applicant Name:

Toywwe Moo Schaefer

Event Location:

Save a lot parkwg loF

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

vdlQae of Loncastey

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

_.-—'—"'_—_'—.—_.__

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

5423 Broodwioy
LonCasker Y 1dosl

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

DPW

Aeplieant Emalt 1 HOS @ roaadvunn oy, corm

Applicant Phone

Ne- Yy -ysi2

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.

Contact cell and email:

Tio-440-4SI7L

“In charge person”:

Tinmie Maiow Schpefer +ntes @roadiun

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

e COM all

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

4000 #

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

0- 1007

Will Alcohol be consumed?

o

Will there be Ampilified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

yides
Dd




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

no__permit_Fees

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

muncipgls Shreer parking
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measuses that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

[

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(Avi oS

{(d) Location of Water Facilities:

yavioy S

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

yaviou S

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

Variods

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

W Man/n b a

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

W INEUN [ na i

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
| Excelsior Mangaement per_gitten
Signature of Applicant: Date:

e Qe Sthadfn 5f22/25

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

. Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086 * (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Lanc NG Days

Pog rasing

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s): J'Ul\j ‘-f 2 O 2 5

Event Time(s): 57 20

Applicant Name: :

Tommmie Mouone Schoefer

Event Location:

fvefonters pork.

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

LahCaster ny 14086

yulogof Loncoster fire hgh+ers park

ApplicantAddress, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
. DPW

5423 Brodwey ¥

Applicant Email: ‘I'/TILOS @madl’w’) ne . com

Applicant Phone

N -gdp-4512-

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.

Contact cell and email:

T uY0-usl2.

“In charge person”:

Taninye Matone. Shg

efey 1S @roadriinner:

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

ol

4014

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

100

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

O- 1007

Will Alcohol be consumed?

No

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

NO




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

-

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

if the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block nelghbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

R

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

MENIZLPR] DOVRING
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Cahtrol measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

UA\DLS

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

VArions

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:
VRINOUS

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
VO 1DULS

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

W MM/ N QUYore

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

W G/ N LD

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
e -
Signature of Applicant: Date:

Tommy Maon, Sehae G[22125

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ 1Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢« Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Lancaster Ind. DoyS

pvode

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s): J

wly 4 2025

Event Time(s): I 2 pm

Applicant Name:

[Toummie Madone Schaefen

Event Location:

Eru [Walker [Winter Qurt, Plegsant,

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

Vuloge of LancasHer

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Sreets[sidewalk

Cern

Applicant-Address, City, State, Zip:

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

fire police
522 Droodwiyf fite
lancaster ™ i4oek uce

EMS  DPW

\ipplicant Email:

it 06 € vroodyinnner .com

Applicant Phone

- up-4512-

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person™ on premise during all

hours of the event.

Contact cell and email:

T Uy -4s)2

“In charge person”:

TTamme Uokony -&

eter Anisernadrunné

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event;

oL

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

1000 +

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

0-100*

Will Alcohol be consumed?

N0

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? if so, provide
particulars mcludmg hours

VY Chmg
Aoods wf musw




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

WK - His Fim<

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 “"Mobile Food Vending" (see: bttps://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

-

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who

have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

e

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

Mumeiped (ot ¢ Street paﬂémq

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

VRvipi S
{d) Location of Water Facilities:

VANI0US

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

VoS

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Tollets:

vamous

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

VQIUG  WIMN A GpIrd_ s VGV Ious

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food servnce

| oAnah - fukye YarouS

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
—

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Tammy MaLne SN0 s5l22/25

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
{ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
walver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)
Event Name:

Lanc Ind DGyYS

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

freworks
Event Date(s): Event Time(s):
Juhy 4 2025 10 prn
Applicant Name: Event Location:
Tmmie Malon  Sehoeker St_Mapy's, Cometen
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Propéerty Affected (If Applitable)

volaae of Lanaster

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: SuPport Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
five
5423 BroGoway/ gf}'su

LonCasker Ny idople DPW_fire toiice
Applicant Email: ¢ ... Applicant Phone )
PRI EMEEnt 05 @roQd runner - ComN T - up 45172
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person" on premise during all
hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

- Ul - 4512 ol
Tammie Maicne Shaeker ntEerood runne deom

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:
4000 7 O-1007
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide

particulars including hours:

1l No




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillaceny.cov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

—_—

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

o

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

UNCIpek 10 € Street paykinG

{b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Vaviou S

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

VAYiouS

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

vawbus

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

NANDUS

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

vahoas

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

e

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Tmm( ( Moy Sehaife A 5/22(25

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board gpproved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ 1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




FQJC‘EE#WQ )

g

Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Applicat dn@m?f-’*" &

Municipal Building ¢ 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name: Lancaster Village PorchFest

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):
Community musical event in which residents will offer up their porches (or front yard, or
garages) as “stages” for musicians to perform.

Event Date(s): 8/16/25 Event Time(s): Noon — 5 PM
Applicant Name: John Mikoley Event Location: Various locations the Village of
Lancaster. Registration ends 7/11..

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable):

John Mikoley/LVMA Reci(qest permission to place porta-potties in
arking lots (Clark Street and/or
roadway/Central.)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable):

John Mikoley 10-12 small trash cans, placed at various sites. | will empty

49 Park Boulevard, Lancaster NY 14086 them by the following morning

Applicant Phone 716-983-1233

Applicant Email: jmikoley@gmail.com

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

John Mikoley 716-983-1233 Entire time
Justin Delbello 716-374-0129 Entire time

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: 500 Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance: 0-100
Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages" particulars including hours:

Likely, yes. But alcohol will not be officially Yes. Between Noon and 5 PM.

served as part of the event.




Will Animals be part of the event? if so provide particulars.

No

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending™” (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

No plan for food trucks

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

N/A

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:

(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:
Street parking. Last year we also had offers to use parking lots from several churches and
Boys & Girls Club. | will request that again this year.

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above: N/A

(c) Location of Trash Facilities: 10 be determined, based on locations of registrants.

(d) Location of Water Facilities: N/A

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities: Porches.

t) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets: We anticipate renting up to 4 porta-toilets.
ocations will be scattered, and based on locations of registered porches.

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site: N/A

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service: Probably no vendors

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Signature of Applicant: Date: 5/21/2025

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




e lo

Village of Lancaster, New York i€ NDENGE
Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Applicatio ql’?’"

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ (716) 683-2105

-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a

t forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Pursuant to §285
or on private property, but affecting public property,
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations se
Vending, will be requested.

if additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

VOLONTEER RECOGNITION DAY

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

A FIRST-TIME EVENT PUTTING PFOPLE (WHO WISH T0 UD LONTEER T DIRECT COMTALT
(OLTH LANCASTERS Non- PROFIT AND VOLUNTEER GROUPS.

Event Time(s):

Event Date(s):
vemtbatell Q€T A1, 2015 . [2-4 P.M.
Applicant Name: Event Location:
MARY J0 MONMIWN . MAIN ST.
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
DICK Y0UNG

HERITAGE Hovse (So1c3)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

(L WILLIAMS BURG LAMNE ASK NG TO CLOSE W -MAIN ST.
L ANCASTER, N-Q 4030 AND RESTAICT PARKING FROM

[HAM TO SP.M.
Applicant Email:

Applicant Phone
MTMongi N 1T D hetMAL . Com Vb (S 6393

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
MARY Tp V6-68S-6795 -
MONN N mTmonniN 19 Shetmarloom [fAM. TO SPM
I M TiL-6Y-3%6 |
EVERETT TI1M D PACTOLLMOUATS . CO™ [l AM 70 S PM
K RIS G- %08-3/1%
POONG KR1S O PAC THOL MOUNTS.CEM [l Am 70 S5PM
JoHN 16- 6889675
CHMARNEY CHMARNEYT D9 mAIL.com /[l Ar 7D SPM
Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:
NO WAY OF KNOWINC ALL AGES
Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages” particulars including hours:
NO NOTHING OREANIZED




-

Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

NO

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https:/lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

(WE'RE GOING To ASK THE BoY SCouTs To GAILL HOTDoOGS

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.
NOT A Brock PARTY. CURLKRBLE LVENT. NON-PROFITS AND UOLUNTEER
GROUPS WiLL BE SET UP A TENTS UP AMD DOowN THE STAET.

1

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
{a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

() Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
NOMN €
Signature of Applicant: Date:
“f"\wu\khf"\w ‘1"\01 29,2025
N

Post review disposition: { ] Village Board approved.
[ 1Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ]1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




THE FIRST S00 VOLONTEERS WHe ATrenDd
GET A FAFE [ ANCASTER VOLONTEER” T- SHIRT.




" Village of Lancaster, New York SSENRE
£ blgl2025

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appl|cation

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 » (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Chwduuas nty

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

MY PANTY
EventTime(s):.7.,00/'/‘7 N ”,'OO £

Event Location:

Event Date(s): Q / > / Q'S'

Applicant Name:

MilG GoZoNL3Ie CHMNCEN NVE
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
MILG GOZVALIE STNECGT
Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

Lo CAMMEN AVC  LANMCASTC MY ViLLAGE BAniacs
Applicant Email: MapLOwW p VCIZoM NG Applicant Phone7 16~ L/ 79-2Y5 7
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3'(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”:

Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

Ml Cozoalsic| 716-H4]2-2457 @/w/;r TouN/T - )| vo pry

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

SO s - 25~
Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages"

NO MO




"rWill Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

MO
If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who

have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

Y3 cannven-—secsse heapAan gz - HAVE Mo 0RTCEIons
If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

{c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Hq cqrpen AvE

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

Hy cAriven AVC

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

Y9 Anwven AvC

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

19 cAnwmen Avo

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

CA/INTn AVC

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:
~ /]
(if Applicable) Organization providing Security:

MIA M A4

Date:

(If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant:

AN s/ 2555

Post review disposi\fton: [ ]Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




5/28/2025

From: Mike Gozdalski
49 Camner Ave.
Lancaster NY 14086

To; Village of Lancaster Board

Subject: Graduation Party:

I would like request permission to close a part of Camner Ave for a party on June 21,2025. The
road is accessible from Aurora Street and Southwest Parkway. | would only like to block off the
section in front of my residence and a portion of the neighbors between 43 and 53 Camner Ave.
| have already spoke to the neighbors who have no issue with it. Please let me know if there is

anything else | need to do or if you have any concerns.

Thank You
Mike Gozdalski

Wz-ms



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events App!xﬁa‘h@

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (718} 883-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be heid on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth af §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

if additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Namo:
. 3t “ K ‘:}} . {"53.*
AN ;; i ﬁ{ ICnaaAllg yhdet Jelint
| Type of Event {Race/Walk, Festival, Cancert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.): ]
it = !
I
Event Date(s): ¢, | ‘YT VoA Event Time(s): : 3 5% |
T Al )90 O Np p
Ap?ﬁcam Name: Event Location:
RGN §L{ [;n{\“ Vol ef e o e (W Mayo (isg’?};a{)‘__
1mi;v:duaiiGmup!Corpotatmn Name Holding Event: Village Pm‘pe Affected (If Appizcabie}
, )l( ’x,,‘h iﬁz\ P {{;z'h”&{ ?"‘»%
. ) kY ( ( s {
Appilcant Address, City, state, 2ip: Support Sewices Requested of the V:uaga {if Appiscable) )
W Non Y & DP W f&szf Pnieyd. peo bl
o L
AR My f\\{ f%zm Sf\,i?d }{Lﬁ%{? ; ;j Wi f”{né» fa ”‘f}i,f i
Lol VAL - Ml £ |
Ai&piipant Email: Appllcant Phone i
NGV O (IR NA ey wiladed [twert -ceyy  (V1E) 350 -/55¢/ —

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285~3{8){2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

“in charge person™ Contact cell and email:

Date & Time{s} On-Premise at Evenl:

VibidsTa- f{;”{,i,{
(A & farkor

ddina
\ mircd\{;{fisugié S(hn

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

P
il Al B W

o

Anticipated Age Range of those in Atendance:

Al p80

Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages”
- £ A s 4
A By
Adrgtid ;

AR

LR
Lot
v 4

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? if so, provide
particulars including hours;
4;‘*,{;5 o i jago e

{ i‘fi"’ 5 51%»\‘ ffﬁ('i.ﬁgj;&'a

£orn

\.i.\,'




|Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars,

-

&

Wili Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Vi

, icks be Bven illage Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile !foesi }fendmg (see: hitps://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village gade
Eﬁforfzfzmerxt Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

AU AU it e alid R (ompl e peiyd bt A [

g;i’e g"‘m‘ is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who |

pm;esee?éz:;%d r?yf thes';})m;msed :)lock party, 2j state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
party or 3} separately identify by names and addresses block neighb ' it

{0 the proposed block party, fy by neighbors who have expressed opposition

A
ke

h'__-'_————......__
if applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
{a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

Public Mikag Hhneghe? M/é’:%&

(b) P!aa§e explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in {a} above:

YL ppguudd ARy yheer (e

{c} Location of Trash Facilities: )

H gt e (BD, phpac

{d) Location of Water Facilities:

Y

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities: A L,
ddong kg ISP o Cephad + W AU

{f} Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

v i ( oyn yed Doyt

{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

nud Rk desigra Y
th) Location of Vendor Facilities inciuding booths and food service: )

Mh pribing Spaty i w Man+ Gpha
{if Applicable} Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
LPD
Signature of Appiicaht)z

a0 ) Fa T
,,»;;/;Y ST {j!}?’jz%
& H

Date:

&

Post review disposition: | ] Village Board approved.
{ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: : 202
{ ] Village Board approved with attached statemnent of conditions imposed,




Village of Lancaster, New York

STED 2 ;ﬁ,.
GORRESPO: !1 (

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlo

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢« Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Town of Lancaster Dog Controi

— BARK CRAWL

Tented Vendor Event

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s):

Saturday, August 23, 2025

Event Time(s):

10am - 2pm

Applicant Name:
Jessica Pyc/Dawn Schroeder

Event Location:

Central Avenue

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

Town of Lancaster Dog Control

Village Property Affected (if Applicable)
Central Avenue (Sidewalks ONLY)

between Rotary Park & Town Hall
+ Parking Lot @ Central/Broadway

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

21 Central Avenue
Lancaster, NY 14086

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

Closure/Use of Parking Lot @ Central/

Broadway
+ Use of VOL Wooden Benches

Applicant Email: dogcontrol@lancasterny.gov
dschroeder@lancasterny.gov

Applicant Phone 5716% 517-1088
716) 912-4844

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during ail

hours of the event.

“In charge person*: Contact cell and email:
gep

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

(716) 523-6580 Saturday, August 23rd

Mike Greco mgreco@police.lancasterny.dov 9am-3pm
_ (716) 517-1088 Saturday, August 23rd

Jessica Pyc jpyc@lancasterny.gov 9am-3pm
(716) 912-4844 Saturday, August 23rd

Dawn Schroeder dschroeder@lancasterny.gov 9am-3pm

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

500

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

2-80

Will Alcohol be consumed?

No

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so. provide
particulars including hours:

Presentations made at tent in Central/Broadway |
Parking Lot with microphoned speakers t




Willl Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.
Yes. Licensed, leashed dogs welcomed. Also, demonstrations may include licensed, leashed dogs.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? if so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

No. Will work with, and direct to, downtown merchants for both in-store product offerings and restaurants
for food/drink offerings.

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

N/A

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:
Map attached shows location of tents on sidewalks (inclusive of 3ft passable space for handicapped).

Parking available in Clark Street Parking Lot and on Central Avenue, W. Main St., efc.

(b) Piease explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

There will be 2 officers on foot during event to assist.

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

No food/drink served outside restaurants — No additional trash receptacles needed.

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

N/A

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

N/A

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
N/A

{(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
No formal entrance/exit needed.

{(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

See map attached.

{If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Town of Lancaster Dog Control & Police Dept. |

Signature of Applicant; Date:
y.

06/02/2025

. —
Post review disposiinn | Village Board approved
I Village Board not aporoved.

FoAprheast acyisea ~ Village Board determmation

Cot gt



FNNIAVY LNVSVYI1d

5,91S00

desys xoelg

{AemAaie)

ouinby

Save-A-Lot

1aqueg bBoqgg

[s}}
5}
=
88
D o
o] =
Mm@ 3 B o
P 5] £ u | g =
zE h B ¥ ©
= & = = o 5 > 2]
— o S0l 58| 5 N
= D = >
[=] e >~ O [ )
o LISl 54 =
OO a ©
e

1S NIVN "M

After Care

Post Office

CENTRAL AVENUE

(107 Bupjreq 15 nielo 0] Aemyiem)

7

2y
ayj wouq

LUOan
quinig

BNYos ‘W

yeyos

auep
® sine

lejuag
abiapouon

siespy

SjuleA

133HLS MYV

Parking

(307 Bupjied 1S nej o) Aemem)

Parking

(107 Buniied 15 MeID 0} Aemyiem)

House

Lancaster
Opera

TSTETETTS T

AVMOVOdd



bitprs

i

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillageny.gov

Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

June 5, 2025
RE: Requested Hiring of Seasonal Employees for Summer 2025

Honorable Members of the Village Board,

I am writing this letter to formally request the hire of 6 seasonal workers for this season. I have a listing of
workers from last year who have expressed interest in returning for the Summer and some new employees as
well.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Sincerely,

L), C g

Wayne K. Cisco
5200 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028



List of Seasonal Employees for 2025 Summer Season

FY 2025 — 2026

1. Peyton Shafer

a. 55 Trentwood Rail N, Lancaster, NY 14086

b. Has not worked as Seasonal Employee for the Village
2. Jayden Schaefer

a. Current address unknown

b. Has worked as Seasonal Employee prior to FY 25-26
3. Matthew Mazur

a. 11 Mary Rachel P, Lancaster, NY 14086

b. Has worked as Seasonal Employee prior to FY 25-26
4. Zachary Coxford

a. 18 Michael Anthony Lane, Depew, NY 14043

b. Has worked as Seasonal Employee prior to FY 25-26

c. Retroactive start date: 05/05/2025
5. Vacant - TBD at a later date
6. Vacant-TBD at a later date

individuals to consider for vacant slots:
-Gary Chaples, Jr. (Waiting on Application)
-Drew Chiarmonte (If still interested — Would be returning)

-Carter Tadusz (If still interested — Application is from 2024)

** Applications that have been received will be sent to Michael Stegmeier on 6/6/2025 **



SUPERVISOR Park Crew Chief
Robert Leary Bruce Stutz
COUNCIL MEMBERS 525 Pavement Road
Mark Burkard Lancaster, NY 14086

Adam Dickman 716-684-3320 phone
Dawn Schroeder PARKS R&gmﬁg‘\?f’”& 716-685-3497 fax

Melissa Studley .

g
eSO T pa s
June 5, 2025 weote e [q)2
Mayor William Schroeder
And Honorable Village Board
5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086
Dear Mayor Schroeder and Honorable Village Board:

The Town of Lancaster Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department is requesting
the use of the Ronald Hadsell Park splash pad and shelter area on Richmond
Avenue for its summer playground program for the summer of 2025. The dates
of operation would be Monday, June 30, 2025, through Friday, August 22, 2025.
The hours would be 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. daily. The Town of Lancaster will
provide insurance documentation for conducting our summer playground

program at this site.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

I

Carmen Ciccarelli
Town of Lancaster
Maintenance Crew Chief

CCijw



RESOLUTIONS June 9. 2025

18t ‘f.&‘r‘
Motion Motion
1. Resolution to retroactively approve and ratify a Retainer Agreement with Jessica A. Kulpit,

Esq. dated May 13, 2025, for services related to handling the appeal in the matter of “People
of the State of New York v. Kevin Krauss” assigned to Erie County Court.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

2. Resolution to grant an easement with respect to property located at 100 Sawyer Ave;

It is hereby moved that with respect to property commonly referred to as 100 Sawyer Ave.,
owned by Nancy R. Jones, the Mayor be authorized to execute the attached easement over a
segment of the Sheldon Ave. right of way as detailed by the attached survey to be filed with
the easement.

ACTION - Appror('(i i
Denied
Referio;

3. Resolution to approve the renewal of insurance coverage with Selective Insurance for Public
Officials coverage at an annual premium cost of $15,209.00, for crime coverage at an annual
premium cost of $448.00, and for property, auto, general liability and other coverage at an

“annual premium cost of $140,475.78.

ACTION - 'Approwjzi
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:

ACTION -~ 4 pproved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION- 4 pproved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied

ACTION - Approved

Page 1 Last Updated: 6/6/2025 11:21 AM



' 54@&%:‘

aé Law Offices of Law Offices of Jessica A. Kulpit
. . The Cornell Mansion
Jessica A. Kulpit 484 Delaware Ave
- - Buffalo, NY 14202
Phone 716-254-0172 | Fax 716-883-2163
www.KulpitLaw.com

May 13, 2025

Honorable Village Board

c/o Village Attorney, Arthur Herdzik, Esq.
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

RETAINER AGREEMENT

This Retainer Agreement addresses handling the appeal in the matter captioned
“People of the State of New York v. Kevin Krauss:” Index No. 70001/2025 assigned to
Erie County Court, the Honorable Susan Eagan, 25 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo NY

14202.

It is my understanding you would like to retain the services of Jessica A. Kulpit,
Esq. In order to do so it is necessary to memorialize our understanding concerning the
scope and cost of these legal services. The purpose of this letter is to set forth the terms
of our retainer agreement. If you have any questions about the contents of this letter,

please ask me before signing it.

Scope of Legal Services

As discussed, if you engage my firm as trial counsel, the scope of this retainer
agreement covers the review of the lower court file, filing the responding brief to the
County Court, oral argument before Erie County Court, as well as all necessary
communications and correspondence with all parties in this matter.

Client Communication

The Village has the right of absolute confidentiality. Presently, I will respond and
report updates to Village Attorney, Arthur Herdzik, Esq.

As a matter of policy, this confidentiality extends to our staff and anyone working
at our office. Similarly, we require you to refrain from talking or otherwise



£t

epé Law Offices of

Jessica A. Kulpit

communicating about the substance of your case with any third party. If you do, this may
inhibit our ability to keep your matter confidential.

We will keep you regularly informed of the status of this pending matter. Copies
of significant correspondence and documents may be mailed to you from time to time. If
you do not wish to receive mail at the address we have on file for you, it is your
responsibility to notify us and to inform us immediately of any change in your address or
other contact information. If we are unable to effectively communicate with you, we
reserve the right to withdraw from the representation. If you need to reach us, please
leave a message disclosing the nature and urgency of the call. As trial lawyers, we are in
court for at least part of every business day. You can appreciate that if we are in court
with you we will not be taking calls on other cases. We do our best to return calls as
soon as possible but we are not always able to call back the same day we receive your
message. Please be patient. However, if the reason for your call is urgent or if you are
calling because you have a court date or other deadline, please make sure to communicate
that information. Please be advised that text messaging is not a primary means of
communication and leaving a voicemail is the only way to ensure a timely response.

Compensation for Services

The Firm will require payment in the following structure: an hourly rate of
$225/hr for work performed.

Expenses such as overnight mailings, computer research, large volume/bulk
document preparation, binding pleadings, filing fees and other related expenses will be
billed to you separately and constitute an obligation separate and apart from payment of

our legal fees.

The firm accepts cash, personal checks, certified checks and money orders. Credit
card payments can be made through Paypal. Please contact the undersigned for an
invoice if you wish to pay through Paypal. Checks should be made payable to Jessica A.

Kulpit.

Experts and Third Party Vendors

Every case is different and not all of them require that we retain experts.
However, if during the course of representing you we deem it is necessary to hire the
services or expert(s) or third-party vendor(s), this is a separate and distinct obligation you
agree to pay for and which is not included as part of our legal fee. Some examples would



2

54 Law Offices of

Jessica A. Kulpit

include; an accountant, professional printer for appellate briefs, private investigator,
forensic computer analyst, psychologist or psychiatrist, drug/alcohol evaluator, another
lawyer with experience in a particular subject or area, crime scene investigator, actuarial,
professional to give an estimate on value or damages, etc. We agree that we will not hire
a third-party professional without discussing our recommendation with you and getting
your consent. Depending on the payment requirements of such expert, as well as
consideration of confidentiality, we will give you instructions at the time of hiring what
financial arrangements need to be made with the expert; such as whether he/she is to be
paid directly by you or whether the expert will expect payment from you indirectly

through our firm.

Arbitration of Disputes

Although this letter sounds very formal, the Joint Rules of the New York Supreme
Court Appellate Division require such a letter. In the event a dispute arises among us
relating to my fees, you may have the right to arbitration of such dispute.

Binding Agreement

This letter represents our entire retainer agreement. By signing below, you
acknowledge this letter has been carefully reviewed and its contents understood, and you
agree to be bound by all of its terms and conditions. No change or wavier of any of the
provisions of this retainer agreement shall be binding on either party unless the change is
in writing and signed by both you and on behalf of our firm. I am enclosing an executed
copy of this retainer agreement. If the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding as
to the terms and conditions of this engagement, please confirm by signing and returning a
copy of this retainer agreement to me along with your payment. The firm cannot
commence work upon this engagement until it has received a copy of this retainer

agreement countersigned by you.

I am truly confident the firm can represent your interest and professionally.
However, should you wish to terminate our services at any time, you shall be free to do
so by written notice. If the firm determines it cannot adequately represent your interest,
or professional or ethical requirements demand the firm terminates its representation, or
if fees are not paid, the firm will be entitled to terminate its services by written notice to

you.



eré Law Offices of

& Jessica A. Kulpit

If you have any questions about any of the foregoing, I invite you to discuss them
with us. Thank you for entrusting this matter to our law office we truly look forward to
working with you.

Very truly yours,

[s] Jessica A. Kubpit
JESSICA A. KULPIT, ESQ.

Accepted, Understood, and Agreed:

By: WW Dated: 5//3/201—5“

William C, Scﬁf‘ogg(er/ Mﬂya(-

Village of Lancaster



DAT

THIS INDENTURE, made the day of June, 2025 between

Village of Lancaster New York with its principal office located at 5423 Broadway Street,
Lancaster, New York 14086

Party of the First Part,

and

Nancy R. Jones residing at and the owner of 100 Sawyer Avenue, Lancaster, New York 14086 as
more particularly described in Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Property™)

Party of the Second Part,

WITNESSETH that the Party of the first part, in consideration of ONE DOLLAR and
No More ($1.00 and no more) lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable
consideration, paid by the Party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the Party of
the second part, Grantee’s heirs and assigns forever,

AnEasement is hereby granted over the public right of way commonly known as Sheldon
Avenue, located in the Village of Lancaster, Town of Lancaster, County of Ere, and State of New
York, due to existing encroachments (“Encroachments™), including a portion of the residential
structures situated on the Property, concrete pads, and concrete steps, and covered concrete porch
and blacktop drive which extend onto Sheldon Avenue.

These Encroachments are more fully depicted on the survey prepared by Paul P. Pagano,
dated November 20, 2018, identified as Sheet No. B-2108, Job No. 18341 (“Survey”) a copy
of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Schedule B.

This easement shall be strictly limited to that portion of Sheldon Avenue necessary to permit
continued access to the right of way and use of the Property and Encroachments as shown on the
“Survey” by the current and all future owners of the premises known as 100 Sawyer Avenue,

Lancaster, New York 14086 and 105 Sheldon Avenue, Lancaster, New York, 14086. Except-

as otherwise stated herein, the benefits and obligations of the covenants of this
agreement shall extend to and bind ali of the parties, their successors and/or assigns and
shall run with the land.

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the Party of the first
part in and fo said premises,

TOHAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the Party of the second part,
Grantees heirs and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Party of the first part has hereunto set Grantor’s hand and
seal the day and year first above written.
Village of Lancaster
BY:
Print Name
Print Title:

Nancy R. Jones

202



STATE OF NEW YORK )

) SS
COUNTY OFERIE )
On this day of June, 2025 , before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for
said State, personally appeared , personally known to me or

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged tome that he/she/they executed the same in
his/herftheir capacity(ies), and that by hisher/their signature(s) on the instrument, the
individual(s), or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument,

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS
COUNTY OFERIE )
On this day of June, 2025 , before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for

said State, personally appeared Nancy R. Jones, personally known to me or proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged tome that he/she/they executed the same in histherftheir
capacity(ies), and that by hisher/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the
person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public



Warrasty Déwo with Lism Covenant F. Willsmaon Pustzhen
Lina o1 1917. Ches. 101, Lawa o1 1984 880% O e v ™

@This Indenture,

Mode the = doy of aammf , Nineteen Hundred and EAghty-Six

'ﬁcﬁunn GRACE JONES, individually and surviving spouse of
LUCIUS W, JONEE, currently residing at

105 Sheldon Avenue, Lancaster, New York 14043

- Granior(s), and

LUCIUS 3ONES, currently residing at 102 Sawyer
Avenue, Depew, New York 14043
Gruntee(s).

Bituesseth, o ive sod Gronsets). in comsverationof | One And Mo g=-mnmmneeenmem

Dollors (1.00 and more ]
tmufut money of the Urited States. pid by the Granteels), do@5  hereby gront and release unto the Grantees),
his heirs, distributees and essigns forever.

All that Tract ar Purcel of Tand, siwwate 1n tne vitrage
Aot Lance

of Lancaster, County of Erie and State of New York, being part of
Lots2, 4, 6 and 8, Section 10, Township 11, Range 6 of the Holland
Land Company®s Survey and on a map of saif lots filed in the Erie
County Clerk's 0ffice under Cover No. 490 are known and distinguished
as subdivision lots nunbers 26 and 27 in Block 8 on the west side
of Sheldon Avenue.

Also, ALL 'A‘Hﬁz" Ly :Srm‘}?rz'nmm‘ OF LAND, situate in the
Village of Lancaster/i County of Erie and State of New York, being
part of Lot No. 6, Section 10, Township 11, Range 6 of the Holland
Land Company's Survey, and according to map filed in Erie County
Clezk's Office under Cover No. 490 is known and distinguished as
subdivision lot number one (1) in Block 8, bounded and deseribed as
follows:

BEGINNING at the intergection of the southerly line of
SBawyer Avenue with the westerly line of Sheldon Avenue; thence
westerly along the sald southerly line of Sawyer Avenue thirty-five
(35) feet; thence at right angles scutherly one hundred twenty-five
(125) feet; thence easterly and parallel with Sawyer Avenue thirty-fi
{35) feet more or less to the westerly line of Sheldon Avenue; thence

aleng said westerly line of Sheldon Avenue to the place of beginning.

The Grantor herein expressly reserves to ﬁ;iself the exclu~
sive life use of the bedrcom now occupied by ﬁﬁ at the above premisel
commonly known as 105 Shelden Avenue, Lancaster, New York, and the
life use of the kitchen and bathroom; with remainder to the grantees

hexein.

w3067 2 61

- —

—————



TOGETHER uwith the appurtenances ond ol the estais and rights of the Grontor/W in and o the said promises.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the above grunted premises unto the soid Granteeds),

AND the said Grontoria} do €S covenant with said Grantee(sk as folious:

FIRST.—~That the Granteed) sholl quietly enjoy the soid premises.

SECOND.—That tha Gronror) udll forever WARRANT the titie to soid premises.

THIRD.—Subject to the trust fund provisions of section thirteen of the Fen law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The soid Grontorfx hag  hersunto set  her  hond  and seal  the day and

year first cbove written.
IN PRESENCE OF

A—-l—.ﬁ-#———-———“nil — u4.84
GRACE JOJES

S — LS. sy
STATE OF NEW YORK Ve | Onbs Saf iy of Amael 1 /MAY
COUNTY OF ERIE } ¥ Nineten Huntred ond ELgh ty -Réme 574

1
belore me, the subacriver(N), persomally appeated
GRACE JONES
10 me personally known and known 1o te to be the same person  described in and who executed the within instrument,
) and  She tomethat She  executed the same.

| R s et NewYorh :
N o Ere County -
L massanta res Warch 39,39 Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK ) Onthis day ot

. COUNTY OF ) * Nineteen Hundred and

belore me, the subscriber(sh personally appeared

i 10 me persacaly knoot and known 10 me 10 be the same pemon  described in and wha eeecubed The willm mEeme,
and he schruralscige) to me Chat he enet et the s

B85 BAT -7 7% 12 03 g ¥
O~ ]
: &= b=
@ N OL # o
s ~ p - o >°£
o E CLERK S 0F:CE ® O
Tal s BEY
S, om - l'_lﬁ'_.Q'
B L Zi2
; FEER s |k g kS
( Fud s =~ oEﬂ
AON M - = 2
= SR ISP B B U NS
: i957 8 f, | =| kK83 X
{a) 2823 20 <H 5 N
L P e L& X
%. Mg g ~ Zuz b
g3%5;  Bil
8¢ .98 Y ~
) wTi@53 832 o
.
ouw N Al 5]
88 N 3i3z% gsy | &
‘ 3 R 25a 3 wee 3567 ae 62

2 mmm M . - .. e ...



UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO ANY
SURVEY DRAWING, DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, PLAN
OR REPORT IS A VIDLATION OF SECTION 7209,
PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCA'HON
LAW,

)

DRIVE
03 E

SAWYER

(o)
%ﬁﬁ-« X
CNE.. 35, oo ...“?Nc 2

HWY, B'DY.—

MAP COVER 480 & 549

(BLOCK 8)

ny
HSE

&
053 S,

*

1'28TY.

« FRAME

HOUSE
)

No. 100

FENCE
10" B
Sveerz
HSE
o.oe'{
2 STY. ;4 E
21 . 54
GAR,
219° W i FRAME
o HOUSE -
EAVES [}
(OLEAR) i)
FRAME [ wse o 105
GARAGE &22: ;“ 3.68' N-
PARALLEL WP THE SO, GAR. “sy 076 W
LNE OF SAHIER AVENUE 3.48' W, |
e o+ e g 1 1 @ - B~y -
a 35.00°
BILCO
FRAME DOORS
SHED 30 s
- . YHROTE7 {,‘
>
o
o
£

PART OF L. 6, 8. 10, T. 11, R 6 e TOWN & VILLAGE OF LANCASTER ® COUNTY OF ERIE OSTATE OF NEW YORK

AVENUE

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE
BENEFIT OF AN ABSTRACT OF TIILE AND IS
SUBJECT TO ANY STATE OF FACT THAT MAY
BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF SUCH.

HSE
0.03' N,
0.07" W.

AVENUE

50.0'
(wmn)

SHELDON

UPDATE / REVISION

DATE JOB DESCRIPTION

PAUL G. PAGANO PLS

9653 SAVAGE ROAD

PROFESSION AL LAND SURVEYOR

PHONE & FAX
HOLLAND, NEW YORK 14080 (716) 537-2170
DRAWN BY : _AAH SCALE : "= 20°
CHECKED BY : PGP DATE : 11/20/18
—— = —
JOB NO. : 18341 SHEET : 8 — 2108




Mike Stegmeier

From: Ashton Moore

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 1:57 PM

To: Mike Stegmeier

Cc: Arthur Herdzik

Subject: resident looking to purchase 100 Sawyer but has concerns

Good afternoon,

A potential resident, Gary Taylor, is looking to purchase 100 Sawyer Ave. He stated that 100 Sawyer and
105 Sheldon are technically 2 different properties but are listed under 1 parcel. His attorney also told him
that the survey they received regarding the property shows the blackout going through part of the porch
for 100 Sawyer Ave. His concern is that in the future if he was to sell the property the new owners would
not be able to get a loan from a bank as they wouldn't be able to get title insurance due to a portion of the
porch is owned by the village. His attorney would like to speak with ours about the property and what can

be done.

Gary Taylor (person looking to purchase 100 Sawyer Ave) - (716) 544- 5353
Atty: Randy Gugino - (716) 636-7600 email : Rgugino@tiveronlaw.com
Thank you for your time and have a wonderful day!

Ashton Moore

Village Of Lancaster Clerk
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
716-683-2105 ext 200



‘ y,

RESOLUTION %, S48 o
| MEETING DATE_ ¢ /Z 100l

Proposal of Insurance

Gallagher

Insurance | Risk Management ' Consulting

AJG License NosiL 100292093 / CA 0D69293




Village of Lancaster

Proposal Summary

We appreciate the opportunity to quote your business insurance. We have been able to achieve renewal goals by
negotiating your renewal with the incumbent carrier. This proposal is a summary of policy terms and conditions.

This proposal provides coverage highlights along with the attached carrier quotations for the following coverages:

e Package
o Property
o Inland Marine
o Flood and Earthquake
o Crime
o  General Liability
o Pesticide Herbicide
o Volunteer Emergency Services / Admin
o  Automobile
Umbrella

e Public Officials

We are not aware of any changes in your exposures to loss, nor are we aware of any changes in your business
operations that would necessitate additional coverage options. Please notify us immediately if you are planning any
new business operations.

The values and schedules are per the expiring policy or the information you have previously provided. ltis your
responsibility to notify us of all necessary changes to your schedules

Information contained in this proposal is intended to provide a brief overview of coverages. It should be used for
reference purposes only. It is not intended to provide a full list of policy exclusions, limitations, and conditions. The
provided quotes should be reviewed for further details. Coverage afforded to you is subject to all terms, conditions,
and exclusions of the bound and issued policies.

To Bind Coverage:
Please refer to the attachment document titled, “Client Authorization to Bind Coverage”:

Note any changes you desire to be made

Place a check mark next to the coverage(s) you wish to accept
Date and Sign

Return prior to the effective date of coverage

Thank you for allowing Gallagher to service your insurance needs. We appreciate your business and look
forward to working with you in the coming year. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Nicole States

Nicole States
Client Service Manager

Enclosure




Village of Lancaster

&  Gallagher

e I Risk Mar ent I Consulting

Your Gallagher Team

Your Gallagher team is a true partner. We have the expertise to understand your business and we're here to service
and stay alongside you, every step of the way.

Servic ole =mall

Christine Wiktor, CIC CRM L . .
Area Vice President Producer christine_wiktor@ajg.com (716) 651 4203 (p)
Nicole States . . . .

Client Service Manager nicole states@ajg.com (716) 651 4753 (p)

Client Service Manager

Vanessa Luby

Client Service Manager Client Service Associate vanessa luby@ajg.com (716) 651 4238 (p)
Associate
Jeremy Franklin Claims Advocate (P&C) jeremy_franklin@ajg.com (716) 651 4223 (p)

Claims Advocate

Thomas Marino, CSP
Risk Manager Consultant —
Safety

Loss Control

Representative thomas marino@ajg.com (716) 651 4876 (p)




Village of Lancaster

Premium Summary

The estimated program cost for the optlons are outlined in the foIIowmg table:

Line of Coverage Expiring Renewal Option __'!

Selective Insurance Company of |~ Selective Insurance Company of |
South Carolina South Carolina

Premium $132,889.27 $140,072.00
Package Estimated Cost" $132,889.27 $140,475.78
|| Selective Insurance Companyof | Selactive Insurance Company of
America America

Premium | $448.00 $448.00
Crime Estimated Cost* $448.00 $448.00
SSElecliveIRSiiancaCompanyory B Seleelive Ins U ancalC ompanior
New York New York

Premium $14,299.00 $15,209.00
Public Officials Estlmated Cost* $14 299.00 $15 209. 00

*Estimated Cost includes all taxes fees, surcharges and TRIA premium (if applicable)

Premiums are due and payable as billed and may be financed, subject to acceptance by an approved finance company. Following
acceptance, completion (and signature) of a premium finance agreement with the specified down payment is required. Note: Unless
prohibited by law, Gallagher may earn compensation for this optional value-added service.

Gallagher is responsible for the placement of the following lines of coverage: Package (Automobile, Crime, Equipment Floater -
Inland Marine, Property, Excess Liability, General Liability), Cyber Liability, Directors & Officers, Employment Practices Liability,
New York State Disability Benefits, Crime, Public Officials, Package (Property, Inland Marine, Flood and Earthquake, Crime,
General Liability, Pesticide Herbicide, Volunteer Emergency Services / Admin, Automobile, Umbrella)

Itis understood that any other type of exposure/coverage is either self-insured or placed by another brokerage firm other than
Gallagher. If you need help in placing other lines of coverage or covering other types of exposures, please contact your Gallagher
representative.

Named Insured

Named Insured i Public Officials

Village of Lancaster X j X X
Note: Any entity not named in this proposal may not be an insured entity. This may include affiliates, subsidiaries,
LLCs, partnerships, and joint ventures.

Gallagher

Insurarice | RiskManagement | Consulting




Village of Lancaster

Market Review

We approached the following carriers in an effort to provide the most comprehensive and cost effective insurance
program.

Selective Insurance Company of South

Package Carolina (A+ XV) Recommended Quote Admitted
Crime (S: ie)c(:ill\;e Insurance Company of America Recommended Quote Admitted
Public Officials (S:le;t'/\;e Insurance Company of New York Recommended Quote Admitted

*If shown as an indication, the actual premium and acceptance of the coverage requested will be determined by the market after a
thorough review of the completed application.

**Gallagher companies use AM Best rated insurers and the rating listed above was verified on the date the proposal document was
created.

Best's Credit Ratings™ reproduced herein appear under license from AM Best and do not constitute, either expressly or impliedly,
an endorsement of Gallagher's service or its recommendations. AM Best is not responsible for transcription errors made in
presenting Best's Credit Ratings™. Best's Credit Ratings™ are proprietary and may not be reproduced or distributed without the
express written permission of AM Best.

A Best's Financial Strength Rating is an independent opinion of an insurer's financial strength and ability to meet its ongoing
insurance policy and contract obligations. It is not a warranty of a company’s financial strength and ability to meet its obligations to
policyholders. Best's Credit Ratings™ are under continuous review and subject to change and/or affirmation. For the latest Best's
Credit Ratings™ and Guide to Best's Credit Ratings, visit the AM Best website at http://www.ambest.com/ratings.

***|f coverage placed with a non-admitted carrier, it is doing business in the state as a surplus lines or non-admitted carrier, and is
neither subject to the same regulations as an admitted carrier nor do they participate in any state insurance guarantee fund.

Gallagher companies make no representations and warranties concerning the solvency of any carrier, nor does it make any
representation or warranty conceming the rating of the carrier which may change.



Village of Lancaster

Coverage Highlights

Package — Renewal

Carrier Information Selective Insurance Compéhy of South Carolina

Payment Plan Quarterly
Payment Method Direct Bill
' Property Premium $16,839.00 -
Terrorism — TRIA (Included) $3,481.00 -
NY Fire Tax $73.78
Estimated Cost $16,912.78
Exposure / Total Insurable Value as of
6.1.2025 See below
Auditable / Frequency NA
Valuation | Replacement Cost

Coinsurance (Agreed Amount) Agreed Value

Blanket Group | - BLDG BPP 100% of
Total Value $16,813,389

$5,220,803 -5423 Broadway St. (Office)

$1,342,684 -24 Drullard- (Firehouse)

$260,575 — 24 Drullard (Storage)

$2,685,366 — 6 Saint Mary’s St. (Water Tower)
$60,421- 6 Saint Mary’s St. (Picnic Shelter)
$53,708- 6 Saint Mary’s St. (Monument)
$3,543,898- 5200 Broadway St. (Office)

Building $1,342,684- 5200 Broadway St. Bldg.2 (Garage)
$135,413- 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.3 (Garage)
$537,072 - 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.4 (Storage)
$13,428 - 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.5 (Fuel Tanks)
$537,072 - 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.6 (Sait Barn)
$14,769 - 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.7 (Fuel Tanks)
$81,446 - 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.7 (Pole Barn/Salt)
$53,708- Lake Avenue (Monument)

$548,506- 5423 Broadway St. (Office)

$46,472- 24 Drullard- (Firehouse)

Business Personal Property $197,504- 5200 Broadway St. (Office)

$3,579- 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.4 (Storage)
$134,281- 5200 Broadway St. - Bldg.6 (Salt Barn)

Business Income Actual Loss Sustained
- Business Income including Rental 24 Month Option -Each location

Value

Significant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Sighiﬁcant policy exclusions include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Deductible: ' $10,000
Business Income Actual Loss Sustained
- Business Income including Rental 24 hours -Each location

Value - waiting period




Village of Lancaster

Inland Marine Premium

| $18,686.00

Terrorism — TRIA (Included)

| Shown Above in Property

Estimated Cost

$18,686.00

Exposure / Total Insurable Value as of

6.1.2025 See Below
Auditable / Frequency NA
Valuatio_n Refer to Inland Marine Schedule

Contractors Eq.uipment

e Scheduled $3,951,221
e Lease/Rent/Unsched $100,000
Per Item $100,000
Miscellaneous Property
e NOC Unscheduled - Formula $300,000
One Item Limit $25,000
VESP Portable Equipment
e Unscheduied - Formula $300,000 B
e Scheduled - Formula $519,400
e NY Scheduled - Formula $140,384

Signiﬁcarit p-olicy endorse-rhénts ihélude; but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/en_dorsements_.

imite

EXClUS|

' Signiﬁéaﬁt po'lic-y“e'xc':lljsions include, But are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.
Contractors Equip
e Scheduled $500
Miscellaneous Property
e« NOC Unscheduled — Formula $500
VESP Portable Equipment B
e Unscheduled - Formula $100
e Scheduled - Formula $100 -
e NY Scheduled - Formula $500




Village of Lancaster

."'|il';l Ke

Flood and Earthquake Premium ]

$2,186.00
Terrorism — TRIA (Included) | Shown Above in Property
Estimated Cost $2,186.00
Auditable /Frequency NA
Minimum Type Minimum Premium
| Minimum Amount | $2,186.00
Valuation | Replacement Cost
Policy Layer | Primary
Earthquake Coverage (applies to all [
"covered locations" for any one policy
period)
e Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
e Catastrophe Limit $5,000,000
Flood Coverage (applies to all "covered
locations” for any one policy period)
e Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
e  Catastrophe Limit $5,000,000

form/endorsements.

Signiﬁcant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

Significant policy ei&clulsions include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.
EQ Deductible $25,000
| Flood Deductible $25,000




Village of Lancaster

Crime Premium $233.00

Terrorism — TRIA (Included) Shown Above in Property
Estimated Cost $233.00

Auditable /Frequency NA

Form Type " Occurrence

Inside The Premises - Theft of Money and
Securities

$40,000- 5423 Broadway St.
$25,000 — Al other Locations

Inside The Premises - Robbery or Safe
Burglary of Other Property

$25,000 - All Locations

Outside The Premises

$40,000 - 5423 Broadway St.
$25,000 — All other Locations

Signiﬁcaht policy ehdorseménts include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements_.

Sighiﬁdant policy exclusions incldde, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Inside The Préfnisés - Theft of Money and
Securities

$500- Each Location

Inside The Premises - Robbery Or Safe
Burglary of Other Property

$500- Each Location

Qutside The Premises

$500- Each Location




Village of Lancaster

FACKage LENer

General Liability Premium | $36,462.00
| Terrorism - TRIA | Shown Above in Property
Estimated Cost $36,462.00
Exposure Refer to below exposure
Auditable / Frequency NA
Cléss Code Description Rate ($) Exposure
Employee Benefits Program 1-49
43424 Exhibitions Outside No Stadiums Loc#/Bldg.# 6/1 | $23-171 - Premises | |
Operation
44102 Governmental POP 10,001 25,000 Loc.#/Bldg.# $15.18§ - Premises 1,000,864
6/1 Operation
$266.882 -
48039 Sewers Loc.#/Bldg.# 6/1 Premises Operation 55
| 48727 Streets, Roads, Highways Or Bridges $114.848 - 42
Loc.#/Bldg.# 6/1 Premises Operation
49452 Vacant Land Not For Profit Only Loc.#/Bldg.# 6/1 $2'994.' Premises 1
B Operation
%?)%gt:o;\ Rremises Premises Operation:
. : If Any,
99943 Water Companies Loc.#/Bldg.# 6/1 (I;rs):r:ct:itg,r/‘(s?.ompleted Produ c_t s/Completed
Included Operations: If Any
General Aggregate ' ) $3,000,000
Products/Completed Ops $3,000,000
Each Occurrence $1,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000
Fire Damage $1,000,000
Medical Expense $5,000
Form Type | Occurrence
Ehployeé Benefits Program . lnclu.ded
Form Type Occurrence
Significant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy
form/endorsements. -
Exclusionsinssamoibutinotllimiteditos

Significant policy exclusions include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

10




Village of Lancaster

Package — Pesticide Herbicide

Premium Summary I
Pesticide Herbicide $567.00

Terrorism — TRIA (Included) Shown above in Property
Total Pesticide Herbicide Premium $567.00
20

$1,000,000/$1,000,000
Occurrence

' Significant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy -
form/endorsements ~

Slgnlf cant pollcy exclusions include, but are not limited to , those Ilsted on the attached quote/pollcy
_form/endorsements.
' Pesticide Herbicide Deductible

Deductible

Package =Volunteer Emergency Serwces / Admin

IPremium'S Summary
Volunteer Emergency Services / Admin $343.00
Terrorism — TRIA (Included) Shown above in Property
Total Volunteer Emergency Services / $343.00

Admin Premium

Number of Members 35

Core Volunteer Emergency services | Admin Coverages .

Aggregate Limit/Per Claim $1,000,000/$1, 000 000 I . |

Endorséments incliding bt not limited to: .
Significant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/pollcy
form/endorsements.

Significant policy exclusions include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attachedquote/pollcy
form/endorsements.

Volunteer Emergency Services fAdmin Deductible /Retention

Gaila_éher

Insurance | Risk Manadgerment




Village of Lancaster

ackage — Alitomobile Liability.

Automobile Premium

$39,006.00

Terrorism — TRIA (Included)

$0.00

- PPT Vehicles

NY Motor Vehicle Law Enforcement Fee | $10.00

- All Other Vehicles

NY Motor Vehicle Law Enforcement Fee | $320.00

Estimated Cost $39,336.00

Exposure Refer to Vehicle Schedule
Auditable / Frequency NA

Valuation If physical damage is listed.

Liability Limit Type CSL — Liability

(Symbol 1) $1,000,000
Non-Owned Employee Included
Excess Hired Included
UM/UIM (BI/CSL) (Symbol 2) $1,000,000
No-Fault PIP (Symbol 5) Review Pip Form
Addl. No-Fault/PIP (Symbol 5) $150,000
| Medical Payments (Symbol 2) $10,000
Physical Damage B
e Comprehensive-AP Included .
| s Collision (Symbol 7, 8) Included
Hired Physical Damage
o  Comprehensive Full
e Collision $100

Owned Vehicles

reasonable towing and labor costs

200 miles

Rental Reimbursement For Volunteer
Workers' And Employees’ Personally $30 Per Day up to a maximum of $900

Towing And Labor Coverage - covers all

Maximum limit of $2,500 if tow exceeds

Included

or lightning losses

Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage
- coverage equal to broadest coverage
available to any covered auto on DEC,
with certain conditions; will use OEM Lesser of $250,000 or ACV or cost to repair
parts under certain conditions; highest

deductible applies; no deductible for fire

$50 Per Day up to a maximum of $1,500

Hired Auto Loss of Use Coverage

Significant policy endorsements ihclude, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Significant policy exclusions includ

é, but ére not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Physical Damage

e  Comprehensive-AP

$250/$500/$50

e Collision

$500/$50

Non-Owned Employee Count - 93

Excess Hired — If Any

| Subjéct.to: |

Optional Supplemental Spousal Liability Coverage Offer

12




Village of Lancaster

LIJ_'t'“ rella

Umbrella Premium

| $25,750.00
Terrorism —TRIA (Included) Shown above in Property
Estimated Cost $25,750.00
Auditable / Frequency NA
Policy Layer Lead
Excess Limit $5,000,000
Aggregate Limit $5,000,000

Occurrence

Form Type

G-ene”ral. Liabilfty

Carrier: Selective Insurance Company of South Carolina

e  General Aggregate

$3,000,000

e Prod Comp Aggregate $3,000,000
e  Pers/Adv Aggregate $1,000,000
e Each Occurrence $1,000,000
e Occurrence
Auto Liability B Carrier: Selective Insurance Company of South Carolina
e CSL - $1,000,000
| Vesp DO/Admin EO Carrier: Selective Insurance Company of South Carolina
e General Aggregate | $1,000,000
e Per Claim Aggregate $1,000,000

e  Occurrence / Claims Made Form

“Employee Benefits

Carrier: Selective Insurance Company of South Carolina

e  General Agaregate

$3,000,000

e Per Claim Aggregate

$1,000,000

e Occurrence / Claims Made Form

Public Official

Carrier: Selective Insurance Company of New York

»  General Aggregate

$1,000,000

e  Per Claim Aggregate

$1,000,000

e Claims Made Form

S-i-g;hiﬁcaht policy. er-ldofsements incfude, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Significant policy exclusions include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

forrn/endorse_ments.

S_élf inspfed Retentiqn

| $10,000

REStiCtionS

Total 1st 1 MM $13,280.00
1 MMX/S 1MM $6,640.00

1 MM X/S 2MM $3,320.00
1 MM X/S 3MM $1,660.00
1 MM X/S 4MM $850.00

13




Village of Lancaster

Crime
Keco enided Quote
PO 3 D6/ [} 610 i
Carrier Information Selective Insurance Company of America
Payment Plan Number of Remaining Instaliments - 1
Payment Method Direct Bill
Crime Premium $448.00
Terrorism — TRIA (Included) $0.00
Estimated Cost $448.00
Form Type - Loss Sustained Form
Employee Theft - Employee $100,000 Per Employee
Forgery Or Alteration $100,000

QOrSe ENLS & O D D el 1o

Significant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy
form/endorsements.

0 0l =B L) B0 10

Significant policy exclusions include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy
form/endorsements.

B lec [nie

Employee Theft - Employee $1,000

Forgery Or Alteration | $1,000

Binding'Requirements -
Subiject to signed TRIA form.

Insurance | RiskManagement

Consulting



Village of Lancaster

Public Officials

Recommended

Carrier Information

Selective Insurance Cdrﬁpany of .New York

Payment Plan Quarterly
Payment Method Direct Bill
Public Officials $15,209.00
Terrorism — TRIA (Included) $0.00
_Total Public Officials Premium $15,209.00

Population - 10,027

Exposure _Number of Employees - 39
Auditable / Frequency NA
Policy Layer Primary
Per Claim/Aggregate $1,000,000/$1,000,000
EP Non Monetary Defense $100,000
Public Officials Non Monetary Defense $10,000/$50,000
_Limited Civil Legal Expense $50,000/$300,000
Loss of Wages | $10,000/$75,000
| Claims Made

Form Type

Refér to bolicy foﬁn

Refer to policy fbn'n B

Claims Made Disclaimer

Should you elect to change carriers (if a new retroactive date is
provided) or non-renew this policy, a supplemental extended
reporting endorsement may be available subject to policy terms and
conditions. You must request the extended reporting period in
writing to the carrier within 60 days of the expiration date. The cost
of this extended reporting period is a % of the annual premium and
is fully eamed. The extended reporting period extends only to those
claims made during the extended reporting period for wrongful acts
that occurred prior to the expiration date and would have been
covered by the policy. Claims must be reported to the carrier within
30 days of the end of the policy period. The extended reporting
period does not increase the limits of liability and is subject to all
policy terms, conditions and exclusions

Significant policy endorsements include, but are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

Significant policy exclusions include, bljt are not limited to, those listed on the attached quote/policy

form/endorsements.

" Deductible

| $5,000




Village of Lancaster

Claims Reporting By Policy

Immediately report all claims. Each insurer requires notice of certain types of claims depending on the potential
exposure or particular injury types. It is important to thoroughly review your policy to ensure you are reporting
particular incidents and claims, based upon the insurer’s policy requirements.

If you are using a third party administrator (“TPA”), your TPA may or may not report claims to an insurer on your
behalf. Although we will assist you where requested, it is important that you understand whether your TPA will be

completing this notification.
Reporting Direct to Carrier [Only When Applicable]
ICEVeTa0e S/ IBacRagonn

| Insurer: Selective Insurance Company of South
Carolina

Policy Term: 06/01/2025 - 06/01/2026

JMME diatelyire bottCIaImSIAITECIYALO!

Insurer/TPA Name: Selective Insurance Company of
South Carolina

Phone: 866-455-9969

Email: csvcenter@selective.com

https://m2.customeri.selective.com/SelectiveWeb/# fr

mRACUStep1

Insurer: Selective Insurance Company of America

Policy Term: 06/01/2025 - 06/01/2026

fmmediately e portcIain SiaieCtyo:

Insurer/TPA Name: Selective Insurance Company of
America
Phone: 866-455-9969

Email: csvcenter@selective.com
Web:

https://m2.customer1.selective.com/SelectiveWeb/# fr

| mRACUStep1

Insurer: Selective Insurance Company of New York

Policy Term: 06/01/2025 - 06/01/2026

IMinediatelyepoLtEIalm SIO T CIyo I

Insurer/TPA Name: Selective Insurance Company of
New York
Phone: 866-455-9969

Email: csvcenter@selective.com
Web:

https://m2.customeri.selective.com/SelectiveWeb/# fr
| mRACUStep1

Reporting to Gallagher or Assistance in Reporting

CoVETAgE S I CKA0EICHIMENIIIIC
Gallagher Claim Center

Policy Term: 06/01/2025 - 06/01/2026

rmmediatelyieponcianns

Phone: 855-497-0578
Fax: 225-663-3224

Email: ggb.nrcclaimscenter@ajg.com

16



Village of Lancaster

Proposal Disclosures

The following disclosures are hereby made a part of this proposal. Please review these disclosures prior to signing the Client
Authorization to Bind or e-mail confirmation.

Proposal Disclaimer

IMPORTANT: The proposal and/or any executive summaries outline certain terms and conditions of the insurance proposed
by the insurers, based on the information provided by your company. The insurance policies themselves must be read to fully
understand the terms, coverages, Exclusions including but not limited to:, limitations and/or conditions of the actual policy
contract of insurance. Policy forms will be made available upon request. We make no warranties with respect to policy limits

or coverage considerations of the carrier.

Compensation Disclosure

1. Gallagher Companies are primarily compensated from the usual and customary commissions, fees or, where permitted, a
combination of both, for brokerage and servicing of insurance policies, annuity contracts, guarantee contracts and surety
bonds (collectively “insurance coverages”) handled for a client’s account, which may vary based on market conditions and the
insurance product placed for the client.

2. In placing, renewing, consulting on or servicing your insurance coverages, Gallagher companies may participate in
contingent and supplemental commission arrangements with intermediaries and insurance companies that provide for
additional compensation if certain underwriting, profitability, volume or retention goals are achieved. Such goals are typically
based on the total amount of certain insurance coverages placed by Gallagher with the insurance company, not on an
individual policy basis. As a result, Gallagher may be considered to have an incentive to place your insurance coverages with
a particular insurance company. If you do not wish to have your commercial insurance placement included in consideration
for additional compensation, contact your producer or service team for an Opt-out form.

3. Gallagher Companies may receive investment income on fiduciary funds temporarily held by them, or from obtaining or
generating premium finance quotes, unless prohibited by law.

4. Gallagher Companies may also access or have an ownership interest in other facilities, including wholesalers, reinsurance
intermediaries, captive managers, underwriting managers and others that act as intermediaries for both Gallagher and other
brokers in the insurance marketplace some of which may earn and retain customary brokerage commission and fees for their

work.

If you have specific questions about any compensation received by Gallagher and its affiliates in relation to your insurance
placements, please contact your Gallagher representative for more details.

TRIA/TRIPRA Disclaimer

If this proposal contains options to purchase TRIA/TRIPRA coverage, the proposed TRIA/TRIPRA program may not cover all
terrorism losses. While the amendments to TRIA eliminated the distinction between foreign and domestic acts of terrorism, a
number of lines of coverage excluded under the amendments passed in 2005 remain excluded including commercial
automobile, burglary and theft insurance; surety insurance, farm owners multiple perils and professional liability (although
directors and officers liability is specifically included). If such excluded coverages are required, we recommend that you
consider purchasing a separate terrorism policy. Please note that a separate terrorism policy for these excluded coverages
may be necessary to satisfy loan covenants or other contractual obligations. TRIPRA includes a $100 billion cap on insurers'

aggregate liability.

TRIPRA is set to expire on December 31, 2027. There is no certainty of extension, thus the coverage provided by your insurers
may or may not extend beyond December 31, 2027. In the event you have loan covenants or other contractual obligations
requiring that TRIA/TRIPRA be maintained throughout the duration of your policy period, we recommend that a separate
"Stand Alone™ terrorism policy be purchased to satisfy those obligations.

Property Estimator Disclaimer

These property values were obtained using a deskiop Property Estimator software operated by non-appraisal professionals.
These property values represent general estimates which are not to be considered a certified appraisal. These property values
include generalities and assumptions that may produce inaccurate values for specific structures.

17 G )



Village of Lancaster

Terms and Conditions

It is important that we clearly outline the nature of our mutual refationship. The following terms and conditions (these “Terms”)
govern your relationship with Gallagher unless you have separately entered into a written services agreement with Gallagher
relative to the policies and services outlined in this Proposal, in which case that services agreement will govern and control
with respect to any conflicts with these Terms. These Terms will become effective upon your execution of the Client
Authorization to Bind Coverage (the “CAB”) included in this Proposal and shall survive for the duration of your relationship
with Gallagher relative to the policies placed pursuant to the CAB or otherwise at your request.

Services

Gallagher will represent and assist you in all discussions and transactions with insurance companies relating to the lines of
insurance coverage set forth in the CAB and any other lines of insurance coverage with which you request Gallagher's
assistance. Gallagher will consult with you regarding any matters involving these or other coverages for which you have
engaged Gallagher. You have the sole discretion for approving any insurance policies piaced, as well as all other material
decisions involving your risk management, risk transfer and/or loss prevention needs.

Although you are responsible for notifying applicable insurance companies directly in connection with any claims, demands,
suits, notices of potential claims or any other matters as required by the terms and conditions of your policies, Gallagher will
assist you in determining applicable claim reporting requirements.

Treatment of information

Gallagher understands the need to protect the confidentiality and security of your confidential and sensitive information and
strives to comply with applicable data privacy and security laws. Your confidential and sensitive information will be protected
by Gallagher and only used to perform services for you; provided that Gallagher may disclose and transfer your information
to our affiliates, agents or vendors that have a need to know such information in connection with the provision of such services
(including insurance markets, as necessary, for marketing, quoting, placing and/or servicing insurance coverages). We may
also disclose such information as required by applicable data protection laws or the order of any court or tribunal, subject to
our providing you with prior notice as permitted by law.

We will (i) implement appropriate administrative, physical and technical safeguards to protect personal information,; (ii) timely
report security incidents involving personal information to affected parties and/or regulatory bodies; (iii) create and maintain
required policies and procedures; and (iv) comply with data subjects’ rights, as applicable. To the extent applicable under
associated data protection laws, you are a “business” or “controller” and Gallagher is a “service provider” or “data processor.”
You will ensure that any information provided to Gallagher has been provided with any required notices and that you have
obtained all required consents, if any and where required, or are otherwise authorized to transfer all information to Gallagher
and enable Gallagher to process the information for the purposes described in this Proposal and as set forth in Gallaher's
Privacy Policy located at hitps://www.ajg.com/privacy-policy/. Gallagher may update its Privacy Policy from time to time and
any updates will be posted to such site.

Dispute Resolution

Gallagher does not expect that it will ever have a formal dispute with any of its clients. However, in the event that one should
arise, we should each strive to achieve a fair, expedient and efficient resolution and we'd like to clearly outline the resolution

process.

A. If the parties have a dispute regarding Gallagher's services or the relationship governed by this Proposal ("Dispute”),
each party agrees to resolve that Dispute by mediation. If mediation fails to resolve the Dispute, you and Gallagher agree
to binding arbitration. Each party waives all rights to commence litigation in court to resolve a Dispute, and specifically
waives all rights to pursue relief by class action or mass action in court or through arbitration. However, the parties do
not waive the ability to seek a court order of injunction in aid of the mediation and arbitration required by these Terms.

B. The party asserting a Dispute must provide a written notice ("Notice”) of the claim to the other party and to the American
Arbitration Association (“AAA”) in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration Rules and Mediation Procedures. All
Dispute resolutions will take place in Chicago, IL, unless you and Gallagher agree to another location. The parties will
equally divide all costs of the mediation and arbitration proceedings and will each pay their own attorneys’ fees. All
matters will be before a neutral, impartial and disinterested mediator or arbitrator(s) that have at least 20 years' experience
in commercial and insurance coverage disputes.

18 &)



Village of Lancaster

C. Mediation will occur within sixty (60) days of filing the Notice with the AAA. Mediation results will be reduced to a
memorandum of understanding signed by you, Gallagher and the mediator. A Dispute that is not resolved in mediation
will commence to binding arbitration. For Disputes in excess of $500,000, either party may elect to have the Dispute
heard by a panel of three (3) arbitrators. The award of the arbitrator(s) must be accompanied by a reasoned opinion
prepared and signed by the arbitrator(s). Except as may be required by law, neither you, Gallagher, nor a mediator or
arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any Dispute or its dispute resolution proceeding without the
prior written consent of both you and Gallagher.

Electronic Delivery

In lieu of receiving documents in paper format, you agree, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to accept electronic delivery
of any documents that Gallagher may be required to deliver to you (including, but not limited to, insurance policies and
endorsements, account statements and all other agreements, forms and communications) in connection with services provided
by Gallagher. Electronic delivery of a document to you may be made via electronic mail or by other electronic means, including
posting documents to a secure website.

Miscellaneous Terms

Gallagher is engaged to perform services as an independent contractor and not as your employee or agent, and Gallagher
will not be operating in a fiduciary capacity.

Where applicable, insurance coverage placements and other services may require the payment of federal excise taxes,
surplus lines taxes, stamping or other fees to the Internal Revenue Service, various State(s) departments of revenue, state
regulators, boards or associations. In such cases, you will be responsible for the payment of the taxes and/or fees, which
Gallagher will separately identify on related invoices.

The Proposal and these Terms are governed by the laws of the State of lllinois, without regard to its conflict of law rules.

If an arbitrator/court of competent jurisdiction determines that any provision of these Terms is void or unenforceable, that
provision will be severed, and the arbitrator/court will replace it with a valid and enforceable provision that most closely
approximates the original intent, and the remainder of these Terms will remain in effect.

Except to the extent in conflict with a services agreement that you may enter into with Gallagher, these Terms and the
remainder of the Proposal constitute the entire agreement between you and Gallagher with respect to the subject matter of
the Proposal, and supersede all prior negotiations, agreements and understandings as to such matters.

& G



Bun|InsLuoy BlisbeuBI sy | 2aURINsy)

asybeiren
0Z
VIN 00'602'G1L% VIN A s[enyo Jand
MaN §0 Auedwo asuBINSU| 8AI109|9S ' :
. BolOWY
wind 00'8vv'$ YN J0 Auedwog) aoueinsu| aAlO8eS s
eaiqun e
00°052'523 allqowony e
cann ulwpy /
00°900'6€$ s99IMIeg Aousbiawg
00°ebeS Joalunjop e
00°£9G% opIOIGIoH opionsay e
20t BUlj0IED Winog Ajigert jeleus
7 vN 00'29r'9€$ VN 40 Auedwo) aoueinsu| aAlDs|9g il o
00'€£z$ oMY e
o b ayenbypes
00'981°¢$ pue pooj4 e
_ OO@&@ wvﬁ 0_..__‘_0_2 UCN_C_ °
00'6£8°0L% Ausdoid e
abeyoed

884 J0/puy % Aleipawiaju) AUNfald [enuuy 153 | BUEN (s)awen Jauien (s)aBeianon
10 ‘Yo “Iajessjoum Kieipawiisiu) 10 ‘v ‘i2|ESRI0UM

PRUMO 'S’ Jaybejjes

Jeyseoue] jo abe||IA :BweN jualj)

9|NP8YOg 8unsojosiq uoljesusdwon

Jg)seoue Jo abe|Ia



114

Juswaaiby sadialag Bunnsuoy Jo Jusweaaiby S32IAIBG JUBI|D B Ul paso|IsIp 8 os|e Aew Jaybejieg 0} uopesuadwos

%8L-G| SIY Ssepling =

%11-8 ;:uonesusdwon SINIOA, = %S L1-G| :oule] Ueaso . 2%5¢-0¢ :Q12ung/spuog .

%ZZ-G) :Anedord . %S°T2-0Z :dULB|N pUBlU] - %02-0l :[eldJowwo J83ylo |Iy =

%S°91-ZL :AN[iqer] [euoissajord  « %S1-G°C| ‘oIny [eldlowwo) . %Si-pL ‘uoneiAy =

%8'91-G| :abeyoed sioumQ ssauisng j sbexoeq . %SL-bL Ayjensen . %SZ-GL ‘Y)|eaH B JUSPIDIY .

"aAejuasaldal Jaybejles) noA joejuco asea|d 'seuedwoy) Jaybe|les) o) pred uopesuadwod
[EMIOE UO SHEISP BI0W BAIRI3 O} Ysim NOA §| “mOjaq Pa)si| SJe SUOISSILUWIOD Jo dbuel [B21dA} LBy} pUE ‘BbeIon0o Jo sauy toleyy "sasy pue soxe} Buipnjoxe wnjwaid ay) jo abejuasied
€ SI SjBJ UOISSIWILIOD 3y | "SIBIIED 9SOU) UIM SULIS) [BNJORIIUCD pajenobau uo paseq LOISSIWILIOD SA1902) sajuedwo) sayBejjes) ‘sejuedwoo souBINsul Yim ssauisng Buioeid uaypy :ajoN

‘Buijum ur uogejonb e Buieme ale aAA “JBLIED SILY WY POAISORI SEAM UOPEIOND [RqIA Y.

‘uoneojjdde psjeidwod ay) Jo mainss YBnoioy) e Joye Josew By}
Aq psuiwualep aq |m peisanbal abeionco oy Jo souejdecoe pue wnjwald |eENjoE BY | JaxRW BY) Aq papincid ajewnse ue s| psjesipul wniwad Sy uonedipul Ue Se umoys si wniwsid ayy | g

“I8[ESajoyM /Aleipauusiul ue YBNo.y} NoA Jof SUOHIPUOD PUE SWIS} SNOSBEJUBAPE 810W UIBIGO 0} J|qe aiam spA |

Jojseouen Jo abe|Ip



Village of Lancaster

Client Authorization to Bind Coverage

After careful consideration of Gallagher's proposal dated 06/01/2025, we accept the following coverage(s). Please check
the desired coverage(s) and note any coverage amendments below:

ige/Carris

O Accept O Reject Package

Selective Insurance Company of South Carolina
0O Accept O Reject TRIA - Package
O Accept O Reject Crime

Selective Insurance Company of America

0O Accept O Reject TRIA - Crime

O Accept O Reject Public Officials

Selective Insurance Company of New York

O Accept O Reject TRIA - Public Officials

*For this coverage, TRIA cannot be rejected

The above coverage(s) does not necessarily represent the entirety of available insurance products. If you are interested in
pursuing additional coverages other than those listed in the Additional Recommended Coverages, please list below:

Other Services to Consider
[0 Yes [ No-CORE360™ STEP
O Yes O No - eRiskHub

Exposures and Values

You confirm the payroll, values, schedules, and any other information pertaining to your operations, and submitted to the
underwriters, were compiled from information provided by you. If no updates were provided to Gallagher, the values,
exposures and operations used were based on the expiring policies. You acknowledge it is your responsibility to notify
Gallagher of any material change in your operations or exposures.

Additional Terms and Disclosures

Gallagher is not an expert in all aspects of your business. Gallagher's Proposals for insurance are based upon the
information concerning your business that was provided to Gallagher by you. Gallagher expects the information you
provide is true, correct and complete in all material respects. Gallagher assumes no responsibility to independently
investigate the risks that may be facing your business, but rather have relied upon the information you provide to
Gallagher in making our insurance Proposals.

2 (&5

|| | e i‘_r_



Village of Lancaster

Gallagher’s liability to you arising from any of Gallagher's acts or omissions will not exceed $20 million in the aggregate.
The parties each will only be liable for actual damages incurred by the other party, and will not be liable for any indirect,
special, exemplary, consequential, reliance or punitive damages. No claim or cause of action, regardless of form (tort,
contract, statutory, or otherwise), arising out of, relating to or in any way connected with the Proposal, any of Gallagher’s
services or your relationship with Gallagher may be brought by either party any later than two (2) years after the accrual of
the claim or cause of action.

Gallagher has established security controls to protect Client confidential information from unauthorized use or disclosure.
For additional information, please review Gallagher’s Privacy Policy located at https://www.ajg.com/privacy-policy/.

You have read, understand and agree that the information contained in the Proposal and all documents attached to and
incorporated into the Proposal, is correct and has been disclosed to you prior to authorizing Gallagher to bind coverage
and/or provide services to you. By signing below, or authorizing Gallagher to bind your insurance coverage through email
when allowed, you acknowledge you have reviewed and agree with terms, conditions and disclosures contained in the
Proposal.

By:
Print Name (Specify Title)
Company
Signature

Date:

s (5



